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Trenton, New Jersey. L

’ Anyone wishing to testify should contact David J. Rosen, aide to the
committee, at (609) 9846843 and should submit c0p1es of their testimony to
the committee on the day of the hearing.






ASSEMBLY No. 3199

STATE OF NE} NEW JERSEY[T

INTRODUCDD SEPTE’\IBTR 29 1986

By Asqemblx woman OGDEN Asqemblymen GARGIULO and
Frehnghuvsen o

Ax Acr authorizing the’ creation of a debt of the State of New

Jersey b} the issuance of bonds of the State in the ag ggregate -

prineipal amount of $90, 000, 000.00 for the purpose of financing

the construction and development of gultural centers and the -

restoration, repair or rehabilitation of historic structures and
distriets in the State; establishing a fund from which grants for
those purpvoses will be issued; establishing a committee to award
bgrantsvffo‘m that fund; providing the ways and means to pay
the interest on the debt and also to pay and discharge the prin-
vcipal vtherebf; providing for the submission of this act to the

people at a general election; and making an appropriation.

" BE 1T ENACTED by the Senate and General Aseembly of the Siafe‘
of New Jersey: o

1. This act shall be known and may be mted as the “New Jersey
Cultural Center Development and HlStOllC' Preservation. Bond
Aect.” ’ | '

2. The Legislature finds and declares:

a. There is a need to develop cultural centers in our State whose
function would be to bring the arts and humanities to the residents
of New Jersey and to visiting tourists: _

b. Cultural centers would provide regional meeting places for
the residents of our State to share with one another and 16<]d€ﬂt°

;from othel states the xarled cultural actl\ ities available in \e\\

J erae} ;
c. ‘In addition, there are throu"hout thls State, and in every



o

‘10 county thereof, State-owned countv ow ned avd municipally-ow ned
11 structures and facilities of hlstonc character w h1ch are in need of
12 repair or restorat10n~ : o 7
13 d. The preeelvatlon of tneee thtOIlC facﬂmes w111 eustam an
14 1mp0rcant element of eur hlstorlc helltaoe W h1ch \vould otherwise
15 be lost

16 e. A =1vn1ﬁcant number of thebe historie fac1ht1es are located in

- 17 urban centers, where their preservatlon.and restoration can play )
18 an important part in the m'erall strategy of urban revitalization;

19 - 1. - Accordingly, the: pur poee of tllla act is to prov1de, through the -

20 issuance ‘of bonds of the State, the funds necessary to ﬁnance', o

21 ' cultural center development and hlqtorlc preservatmn pro,]ects
‘1 .3..As used in this act unless the context 1nd1cates a dlﬁ"ereut
2. meaning or intent:. o , .
3 a “Bounds” means the bonds authorlzed to be 1~sued or issued
4 . v

under this act.

ST

.b. “Construct” and “constructlon mean, in addition to the usual
. 6 meanmg< thereof acts of constructlon, reconctruction rehabilita-
T tlon, relocation, demohtlon, renewal, repa1r, 1eplacement exten-
8 sion, improvement and. betterment ‘

-9 e. “Cost” means the expenses 1ncurred m connectlon with: the
10 acqu1s1t10n b} purchase,_ lease_or othe1w1se, the development and
11 - the construction of any project authorized by this act; the acquisi-

12 tion by purchase, lease or othermce, and the development of any

13 real or per<onal property for use in connectlon with any project -

14 authorlzed by this aet, mcludmOP any rights or interests therein;

15 the execution of any aoreements and franchlees deemed by the
16 commlttee to .be necessa»r}‘ or useful and convenient in connection
17 with any project authorized by this act; the procurement of engi-
" 18 neering,'inspection, planning, legal, »ﬁnancial or other professional
- 19 serviees, including the services of a bond registrar or an authenti-
20 cating agent; the 1issuance of bonds, or any interest or discount
21  thereon; the administrative, organizational, operating or other
29 “expenses incident to the ﬁna-ncing, cornpleting andplaciné into
23 service of projects authorized by this act; the establishment of a
24 reserve fund or funds 'for‘ working capital, operating, maintenance
| 25 or replacement expenses and for the payment or security of prin-
oriintersstignbondsotisithe DirectorsofitherDivi isionso

'27 get and Accounting in the Department of the Treasury may deter

28 mlne and reunbursement to any fund of the State of moneys which

29 may have been transferred or advanced therefrom to any fund

30 created by this act, or of ;eny moneye which may have been ex-
31 pended therefrom for oRin connection with any project authorized
32 by this act. \ |
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d. "‘Prdject” means any work relating to the construction or

improvement or deve]opment of a cultural center or the reparr,'

' restoration, rehabilitation, renovation or 1mprovement of any hls-‘

toric property, structure, faclh , site or dlstrlct L
. “Historic” as apphed to any property, strueture, famhty site..

or dlstrlct means any “historic site” within the: meanmg of thejv_
: “Munlclpal Land Use Law,” P. L. 1975 c. 291 (C 40:55D-1 et seq. ) ‘

or'any area site, structure or obJect approved for 1nclus1on m the
New Jersey Reglster of. Historic Places pursuant to P. L 1970

[ 268 (C. 13:1B-15.128 et seq)

f. “Infrastructure means any Work or undertalung to prov1de,-

enlarge, extend repair, recorstruct or renovate anv structures or ..

facilities wrthm a deswnated area which are necessarv or desrrable '
to facilitate the development and efficient use of the area for the

~ buefit of the general public in and’ about that area

: “Comnuttee means the New Jersey Cultural Center Dev elop- 3

ment and Ihstorlc Preservation Committee created by sectlon 4 -

7 of this act

4. a, There 1s established in the De’)artment of State “The \e‘ ¥

Jersey. ‘Cultural Center Development and Historic Preservation’

Committee” to consist of 10 members: the Secretal*\ of State; the -
C01111111551011e1 of the Department of Envlronmental “Protection;
the Commissioner of the Department of Community Affairs; the .
Commiissioner of the Department of Commeree and Economic De;
velopment: the chairman of the 7‘36}\\ Jersey State Counml on the
Arts; the chairman of the Hlstouc Sites Couneil ; and four publie -

members, not more than two of whom shall be of the same pOIltICd.l.

party, to be appointed Ly the (1,0\ ernor with the advice and con-

‘sent of the Senate. Two shall he chosen for their competence and -

experience with historie site preservation and related areas and ' .

two shall be chosen for their competence and experience in eon-

nection with the arts and humanities and the development of cul-:

{ural centers. The public members shall serve for a term of four

yvears from the date of appointment and shall serve until their suc-
cessors are appointed and qualified. AMembers of the eommittee
shall serve without compensation Lbut may be reimbursed for neces-

sary expenses incurred in the performance of their duues The

%ecretan of State shall be the ehanman of the conmntfe -\1\ e

vacancies in the menbhership of the comnnttea oceurring othel than
by expiration of term shall be filled in the same manner as the
oricinal appointments are made. An\ niember of the commrttee

may be remov ed from ofnce by the Governor, for cause, upon notlce

~and opportumtv to be heard.
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} b. Tt shall be ‘the pux poee of the comnnttee to:

(1) . concuet a survey prior to the issuance of any bond= pursu-
ant to this act to as‘se‘sél’the‘ need for cultural center development
as well as the need for historie pxe~erVat10n 1‘1 the- State,

(2) detenmne how these needs \\'111 be net, before anv bonds are
iesued ' o _ '

(3) aw ard orantQ on a competmve basis for cultuxal center de-
velopment based on the followmtv cntena ,

, (a) recommendatlons \\luch the State Councﬂ on the Ar ts
shall submit on all applications for grants for cultural center

: pro;;ects The committee shall refer all apphcatlons for orants

for cultural center proj jects to the council;

(b) demonstration by the apphcant of high-quality m‘ogram-
bmlno and admlmstratlve capabxhhes,

(c) submission of high quaht\ capital plans that 1nchcf1te a
significant level of local suppolt, and ‘

(d) the ability to meet the eligibility standards for cultural
center developmentprbjeéts contained in section 5 of this act;

(4) award grants ‘for.historie preservation projects in the State
for the renovation, restoration and rehabilitation of State-owned,
countyv-owned and nmnicipal]y-owned historic properties and for
infrastructure vimprrovements in historic districts established by
municipalities, provided that: o |

(a) the committee shall refer all applications for grants f01
historic preservation prodect_s to the New Jersey Historic Sites
Council which shall make re@mmendations to the committee
on the apphcatlon, o .

(b) the \e\\ Jersey Historie Sites ‘Council shall detelop
criteria for use by the committee in a\\faldmg grants for his-
“toric preservation projects.-

c. Insofar as possible, the committee shall make use of the
employees of the Departmen_t of State in carrying out the pro-
visions of this act. ’ B

5. To be eligible fqr a grant for cult]iral center development

- projects from the fund, the board of directors or governing body

of the apply ing orgamzatmn shall:

a. Maintain existing or propose to operate new facilities of suf-
thes purp,ose&f Ahis:act
a facility to be of sufficient State or Tegional significance shall have

appropriate and requisite spaces, technicai capabilities. and pro-
,fessio‘nal' management to present or produce year-round programs,
exhibitions and activities of high artistic quality; shall ensure that

quality programs from a variety of artistic disciplines that serve




T o S G O o S ST e
© 00 N O R b

DD DN NN NN
tooo‘-qc:owmwﬁfi

:oiooﬂnac:x»-hooto»—am‘»#ww“»—i»hwmv»—loaovmww'»-t

et
S

)
LS.

R

9

broad and d iverse reglonal audlences are presented and ghall haVe

the mnecess d1spla\ or seating capac1ty stagln appurtenant S
pro’duction preparatlon spaces, auxiliary facilities, sound, lighting -

and other technical aspects, management nlarketing and mainte- .

namnce support and couvenleut parking, to attract a wide var1et3

of performmg roups and to serve New Jerseys cltlzens on a’

‘regional basis;

- b. Have in place a cap1tal unprovement development plan, :

c. Demonstrate the ability to match the grant requested under

the prov1s1ons of this act in the following manner: :
(1) Generate $1.00 of nonpubllc funds for every $100 of
grant money sought; and ‘ '
(2) Generate $1.00 of non-State pubhc funds for ev ery $0 50
of grant money sought. ,
Moneys raised for ongoing projects up to one year prior to the

enactment of this act may be eligible for State assistance under

the provisions of the above mentioned matchinf* format, but under
no eilcu111stances will funds generated pI‘lOI‘ to that time qua]lf\,
for a grant under the provisions of this act.

6. Grants for cultural center development shall not be made for
pr ojects whose costs are less than $]OO 000.00.. ANl grants shall be
for capital plogects For the purposes of tlus act capital projects
mean : realty acquisition; building acquisition; building expansion
or repair;’ and repair and replacement of fixtures. Fixtures. in-
clude but are not limited to, seating, curtains and liohtine '

7. Prior to aw aldnw anv grants under this act, the comnntteu 'k

shall submit to the Leg1<latule f01 its approval, \\hlcll approval

’ shall be in the form of the passage of a coucmreut resolutlon a -

list of the projects that are to be funded under this act.
8. Commencement of the w ork on any project that is to be funded
under the provisions of this act shall hegin within two vears of the

date -of the avtarding of the grant for the project or the grants

‘that are awarded shall lapse into the fund established pursuant

to sectlon 18 of this act. ;
0. Bonds of the State of Néw Jersey are authorlzed to he 1ssued

in the aggr egate prineipal amount of $9'),OO0.000.00 for the purpose

- of making State grants to assis? projects of cultural center de-

Velopmeut and historic preservation, and to be allOcatyed as follows:
a. $oO 000,000.00 f01 State grants to be awarded on a competitive

’ bas1s and based on criteria established pursuant to seetions 4 and

5 for cultural center projects; and

b. $40.000,000.00 for State grants for the cost of restorire. re- -

© pairing, or rehabilitating hlstonc structures and dl\fll ‘s in tho

State.
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10. TLe bonds authouzed under: this act shall be serial bonds,
term boud:, or a CODIblPdthlx thereof and <hall be known as “Cul-
tural Center Dev elopment and Historie Preserv ation Bonds.”
These honds shall be issued from time to time as the issuing officials
herein named .sha‘lbl __determiﬁe,' and may be issued in eoupon form,
fulh-i‘éoietered form‘ or book-entry form.. | These bonds may be

made. subject to redemptlon prior to maturlty and ‘shall mature

and be paid not later than 35 years from the dates of their issuance.

11. The Governor, the State Tleasurer and the Dlrector of the
D1v1510n of Budget and Accountmtr in the Department of the

Treasury, or any two of these ofﬁcmL,,herem referred to as “the

‘issuing officials,” are authorized to carry out the provisions of

this act relating to the issuance of bonds, and shall determine all

~ matters in connection therewith, subject to the provisions of this

act. If an issuing official ‘is absent from the State or incapable

of acting for any reason, the powers and duties of that issuing -

official shall be exercised ard performed by the person authorized

by law to act in an official capac1tv in place of that issuing official.

12, Bonds issued in acemdance with the provisions of this act

shall'be direct ohligations of the State of New J ersey, and the faith

and credit of the State are piedged for the payment of the interest
thereon when due and for the payment of the principal thereof at
maturity. The pri‘ncipal‘ of and interest on the bonds shall be

_exempt from taxation by the State or by any county, municipality

or other taxing district of the State.

'13. The bonds shall be smned in the name of the State by means

of the manual or facsimile signature of the Governor under the

Great Seal of the State, which seal may be by faesimile or bw way
of any other form of reproduction on the bonds, and attested by
the manual or facsimile signature of the Secretary of State, or an
assistant Secretary of State, and shall be countersigned by the
facsimile signa’cure.of the Director of the Division of Budget and
Accounfing in the Department of the Treasury and may be man-
ually authenticated by an authenticating agent or bond registrar,
as the issuing officials shall determine. Interest coupons, if any;,
attached to the bonds shall be s'igined by the facsimile signature of

‘the director. The bonds may be issued notwithstanding that an

ture appearsﬁthereon has ceased to hold office at the time of issu-

ance, or at the time of the dehvery of the bonds to the purchaser

thereof. : ‘
14. a. The bonds shall recite that they are issiied for the purposes

set forth in sectlon 9 of this act, that they are issued pursuant to
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this act, that this act was submitted to the pebi:)le of the State a‘tr'

the g‘eneral'electionyheld in the month-of Noi*ember; 1987 and
that this act was approved by a majority‘of the legally @aliﬁed

voters of the State voting thereon at the election. This rec1tal shall’

be conclusive evidence of the vahdlt\ of the bonds and of the )

authorltv of the State to issue them. Anv bonds contalmng this

remtal shall, in any su1t action or proceedmg mvolvmg their L .
vahdlty, be conclus1ve]y deemed to be fully authorized by th1< act S
‘and to have. been 1ssued sold, executed and delivered 1n con- .

- formity herevnth and with all other prov1s1ons of laws apphcable v;

vr hereto, and shall be 1ncontestable for anv cause.

b. The bonds shall be 1s=ued in such denommatlons and in such

v]‘orm or forms, whether coupon fullv-reglstered or bool\-entry and

with or \Vlthout provisions for the 1nterchangeab1]1tv thereof as
may be determlned by the issuing officials. ‘

15. When the bonds are issued from time to tlme, the bonds of
each issue shall constitute a separate series to be de51g11ated by
the issuihg officials. Each series of bonds shall b_eal"‘ such rate or -
rates of interest as may be determined by the issuing officials, ‘\\'hiC‘h‘ '
interves»t' shall be payable semiannually; except that the first and
last interest periods may be longer or ehdrt'el in or der that inter-
vening semiannual payments may be at conv enient dates.

16. The bonds shall be issued and sold at such pnce or pI‘l(‘E’Q
and under such terms, conditions and rewulatlonw as the 1ssu1nd )
officials may prescribe, after notice of the sale, published at least B
once in at least three newspapers pubhshed in this State and at
least once in a publication carrying municipal bond notlces and
‘devo‘fed primarily to finaneial news, published in this State or in '

the city of New York, the first notice to appear at Ieac’r five davs

~ prior to the dax of bidding. The notice of sale may contain a pr ovi-

sion to the effect that any bid in pursuance thereof may be 1e39cted.

In the event of rejection or of failure to receive any acceptable bid,

the issuing officials, at any time within 60 davs from the date of

the advertised sale, mayv sell the bonds at a private sale at such

price or prices and under such terms and conditions as the issuing

officials may ‘prescribe.. The issuing officials. may sell all or part

of the bonds of anyv series as issued to any State fund or to the

federal government or any agency thereof, at a private sale, with-

.out advertisement.

~17. TUntil pelmanen’t bonds are prepared, the issuing officials -
may 1que temporal\ honds in such form and w ith such privileges

as to theu registration and exchange for permanent honds a\ mav

be determined by the issuing officials.
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18. The pi‘oeeeda ;fromy the éale of the bon’d'svs»hall be'paid to the-

State Tleacurer to be }eld'thereb\' in a separate fund, which

“shall be known as the “Cultural Center De\ elopment and Historie
: Prese1 \atlon Fund i The proceedb of this fund shall be d ep051ted

“in such depoutouee as.may be selected bw the State Treasurer to

the cr ed1t of the fund N :
19.. a The moneys in the “Cultural Center De\elopment and-

Hlstonc Preservation Fund”. are spec1ﬁcalh dedlcated and shall

be applied to the cost of the purpoces ‘set forth in section 4 of this

aet, and all such moneys are approprlated for those purposes, and

no such monexs shall be e‘(pended for thoee purpoees, except as v

’«other\use authonzed in this act, without the specific appropria- '

tion thereof by the Leeisla'ture,' but bonds may be issued as herein '
prox ided, not\uths’randmO‘ that the Leolﬂlature has not adopted _

“an act makmg a epeclﬁc appropmatlon of ‘any of the moneys.

b.‘ At any time prior to the i issuance and sale of bonds under this -

" act, the State Treasurer is authorized to transfer from av ailable

money in aﬁy'vfundj of the treasury of the State to the credit of the

“C‘ultural Center D‘e‘?elopment' and Historic PreServatioﬁ Fund”

-such sums as he may deem necessary. The sums so transferred
“shall be returned to the same fund of. the treasurx by the State

l‘reasurer from the proceeds of the sale of the first issue of bonds.

c. Pending their application to the purposes provided in this act,‘
the moneys—in the “Cultural Center Development and Historic

Preservation Fund” may be invested and reinvested as are other -

- trust funds in the custody of the State_‘T reesurer, in the manner

provi»‘dedkby law. Net earnings feceived from the investment or
deposit of the fund shall be paid into the General Fund. v
20. If any eoupon hond, coupon or renstered bond is lost, muti-

lated or destroyed a new bond or coupon shall be executed and

_delivered of like tenor, in substitution for the lost, mutilated or

destroyed bond or coupon, upon the owner furnishing to the issuing

‘officials such evidence satisfactory to them of the loss, multilation

or destruction of the bond or coupon; the owrership thereof; : and
the security, mdemmty and relmbursment for expehses connected
therew1th as the i 1ssu1ng ofﬁmals may require.

91. The accrued interest received upon the sale of the bonds shail
be applied to the discharge of a like amount of interest upon the

Adssuingtofficiale

ad'»ertlsmg, engravmg, prlntmg, clerical, authenticating, register-

ing, legal or other services necessary to carry out the duties im-

posed upon them by the provisions of this act shall be paid from

the proceeds of the sale‘ of the bonds by the State Treasurer, upon
N
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ing in the Department of the 'I‘reasur), in the same manner as other i
‘obhgatlons of the State are paid. '

+ 22. Bonds of each series issued hereunder shall mature, mcludmg '

any sinking fund redemptions, not later than ‘the 35th vear from

the date of issue of such series, and in such amounts as shaﬂ be .
determined by the issuing officials. The issuing officials may reserve
to the State by appropriate provision in the bonds of any series

~ the power to redeem any of the bonds prior to maturity at such

price or prices and upon such terms and conditions as may be
provided in the bonds. o

23. The 1ssu1n¢r officials may issue refundmg bonds and in an
amount not to exceed the amount necessary to effectuate the re-
financing of .all or any bonds issued pﬁ-rsﬁzi_nt to this act, at any
time and from time to time, for thepurpose of refinancing any
hond or bonds issued pursuant to this act, subject to the folloxi'in;.:
provisions: ‘ ' ' v

a. Refunding bonds may be issued at such time prior to the

maturity or redemption of the bonds to be refinanced thereby as 'thbe
issuing officials shall determine; and ’

b. Each series of refunding bonds may be issued in a cuﬂ‘icemt_
amount to pay or to provide for the pavment of the prmclpa] of the
bonds to be refinanced thereby. together with any redemption
premium thereon, any interest accrued or to accrue on such honds
to he refinanced to the date of payment of such outsténding honds,
the expense of issuing such refunding bonds and the expenses, if
anv, of pa,\"inyg such bonds to be refinanced; and ‘

c. No refunding bonds shall be issued unless the issuing officials
shall first determine that the present value of the aggregate prinei-
pal of and interest on such refunding bonds is less than the present
value of the aggregate principal of and interest on the honds to be
refinanced therehy: provided, for the purposes of this limitation,
present value shall be computed using a discount rate equal to the .
vield of such refunding honds, and vield shall he computed using an
actuarial method based upon a 360-day year with semiannual
compounding and upon the price or prices paid to the State by the
initia] purchasers of such refunding bonds; and

d. Any refinancing. authorized hereunder may be effected by +hf
=a1e of the refunding bonds and the apphcatlon of the proceeds
thereof to the immediate payment of the principal of the honds to be
refinanced thereby, together with any redemption premium thereon,
any interest acerued or to accrue on such bonds to be refinanced to

the date of payment of such honds, the expenses of issuing the
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refurding hond~ &“d the. e\penses, if any, of paying such bonds to
be reﬁnanced 01. to the extent not requu‘ed for such nmnedlate

pay ment \hall be depoqted tovetl‘er Ww 1th any other moneys legally

uvmlab‘e therefor, in trust Wlth one or more trustees OT eserow

- agents, “which trustees or escrow agents shall be trust compamns

or national or state 'banl\s having powers of a trust company,
‘located either \\°1thm or without the state, to be apphed solely to the-
‘payment when due of the prmcrpal of, redemptlon premium, if any,

“and 1nterest due_and to become due on the bonds to be refinanced

on or prior to the redemption date or maturity date thereof, as the
case may be. Any such proceeds or moneys so held by such trustees
or escrow agents may be invested in governmental securities, in-

cluding government securities issued or held in bhook-entry form

“on the hooks of the Department of _Treasury of the Tnited States;

provided, such government securities shall not he subject to

redelnption prior to their maturity other than at the option of the

holder thereof. Except as otherwise provided in this subsection,

‘neither zovernment securities nor moneys so deposited with such

trustees or eserow agents shall be withdrawn or used for any

purpose other than, and shall be held in trust for, the payment of

53 the principal of. redemption premium,.if any, and interest on the

honds to he refinanced thereby: prov1ded that any cash received
~from such principal or interest’ pavments on such government
securities deposited with such‘ trustees or escrow agents, to the
extent such cash will not be required at any time for such purpose
shall be paid over to such trustees or escrow a"ents, and to the

 extent such cash will be required for such purpose at a later date,

shall, to the extent practicable and legally permissible, be rein-
vested in government securities maturing at times and in amounts
sufficient to pay when due the principal of, redemption premium,

if any, and interest to hecome due on the bosds to be refinanced on

’avnd prior to such redemption date or maturity date thereof, as

the case may be, and interest earned from such reinvestments to
the extent not required for the payrnent of bonds shall be paid
over to the State, as received by such trustees or escrow agents.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein: (1)

such trustees or escrow agents shall, if so directed by the issuing

.agents. pursuant to the provisions” of this section ‘and redeem or
“sell government securities s0 deposited with such trustees or es-
crow agents and apply the proceeds thereof to the purchase of
the bonds Whlch,were refinanced by the deposit with such trustees

or escrow agents of such moneys and government securities and
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immediately thei‘eafter cancel all such bonds so purchased or the :

purchase of different government securities; provided, however, =

that the moneys and goVernment securities on deposit with sueh

trustees or escrow agents after such purchase and cancellation of -

such outstandvivn'g bonds or such pﬁrchase of different government

securities shall be sufficient to pay when due the principal of, re-,';‘
demption premium, if any, and interest on all other bovnds‘-: inre-

spect of which such moneys and government securities were de-- -

posited with such trustees or escrow agehts on or prior to the
redemption date or maturity date thereof, as the case may be;

and (2) in the event that on any date, as a result of any purchases - o

and cancellations of such bonds or any purchases of different gov-
ernment securities as provided in this subsection, the total amount
of moneys and government securities remaining on deposit with
such trustees or escrow agents is in excess of the total amqunf
which wouid have heen required to be deposited with such trustees
or escrow agents on such date in respect of the remaining bonds
for which such deposit was made in order to pay when the prin-
cipal of.'redemption premium, if. any, and in:terest on such re-
maining honds, Such trustees or escrow agents, shall; if so directed
by the issuing ofﬁcials, pay the amount of such excess to the State.
Ai]}' amounts»he’bld by the State Treasurer in a"separate fund or
funds for the payrient of the principal of and interest on bonds to
be reﬁnanvc'vd. as provided herein, shall, if so directed hy the issuing

officials, be transferred by the State Treasurer for deposit with one

or more trustese or eserow agents as provided herein to be applied -

to the payment wlen due of the principal of, redemption premium,
if any, and interest to become due on such bonds to be refinanced,
as provided in this section, or he applied by the State Treasurer

to the pavment when due of the principal of and interest on re-.

» funding bonds issued hereunder to refinance such bonds. The State

Treasurer is authorized to enter into anv contract or contracts

with one or more trust companies or national or state banks, as

provided herein, to act as trustees or escrow agents as provided
> :

herein, subject to the approval of the ‘issuing officials.

~e. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 16 thereof, any
series of refunding bonds issued pursuant to this section shall ma-
ture at any time or times not later than five yvears following the
latest scheduled final maturity date, determined without regard to

any redemptions prior thereto, of any of the honds to he refunded

thereby, and in no event later than 35 years following the date of

issuance of such'series of refunding bonds, and such refunding

honds may be sold at public or private sale at such prices and under
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119 such tei‘ms_, conditions zix_ld reghlétions #s the ‘i's.s'uing officials may -
120 prescribe. Refunding bonds shall be entitled fo all the benefits of
121 this act and subject to all its limitations except as to sale provisions
122 aud to the extent thexem othennse e\plessl} prov1ded
123 - f. Lpon the dec1smn by the issuing officials to issue retundmf7
124 bonds pursuant to thls seetion, and prior to the sale of those bonds,
125 the issuing officials shall transmit to tlie Joint 'Budget Oversight
126 Committee a report tha_f a::deciSidﬁ' has been made, reciting‘- the
127 basis on which the deciéion_was made, inc'lu‘dbing an estimate of the
128 debt service savings to be achieved: and the caleulations upon which

© 129 the-issuing ofﬁeiala relied when mékincr the decision to issue re-

1130 tunding bonds. The report shall also diclose the intent of the issu-

131 1ng officials to issue and sell the 1efund1ng bonds at public or pri-
132 vate sale and the reasons therefore, :

133  g. The Joint Budget Oversight Committee shall have authoﬁty
134 to approve or-disapprove the sales of refunding bonds as included
135 in each report‘bsubm’ittedvin accordance with subsection f. of this
136 section. The subcommittee shall notify the issuing officials in
137 writing of the approval or disal)larO\;'al as expeditiously as pos- .
138 sible. |

139 h No refundmo bonds shall be 1ssued unless the report has been
140 submitted to and approved by the Joint Budget Oversight Com-
141 mittee as set forth in subsection g. of this section. |
142 i Within 30 days after the sale of the refunding bonds, the issu-.
143 ing officials shall notify »the Joint Budg‘et Oversight Committee
144 of the result of that sale, includihg the prices and terms, conditions
145 and regulations concerning the refunding bonds, the actual amount
146 of debt service savings to be realized as a result of the sale of re-
147  funding. bonds, and the intended use of the proéeeds from the sale
148 of those bonds. _ : ,
149 j. The Joint Budget Oversight Committee shall, however, review-
150 all information and reports submitted in accordance with this sec-
151 tion and may, on its own initiative, make observations and recom-
152 mendations to the i issuing ofﬁmals, or to the Legislature, or both,
153 as it deems appropriate. -

1 24.- Any bond or bonds issued hereunder shall no longer be
"2 deemed to be outstanding, shall no longer constltute a direct obli-

REM @%m«s:of:‘*t«héﬁ tateiof News: Ferseandstherfaith; a:andv.xeredm.»:.oﬁ.fthx.g:f '
State, shall no longer be pledged to the payment of the principal

>

of and mterest on such bonds, and such bonds shall be secured
solely by and payable solely from moneys and government secur-

ities deposited in trust with one or more trustees or escrow agents,

® 9 &

which trustees and escrow agents shall be trust companies or
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national or state banks having ﬁow_e‘r’s of a trust company, »I'ocated,‘
either within or without the State, as provided herein, Whenev‘e‘r“

there shall be deposited in trust with such trustees or escrow agents

" as provided herein either moneys or government securities, in- .

cluding g ovelnment securities issued or held in book-entry form
on the books of the Department of Treasury of the United States,
the principal of and interest on Whlch when due will provide money

which, together with the moneys, if ény, dePOSited Wi‘t_h'such trus-

tees or escrow agerxts at the same time, shall be sufficient to p‘ay“

~when due the prineipal of, redemption premium, if any, and interest -

due and-to become due on such bonds on or._prior to the redemption

. -date or méturity date thereof, as the case may be; provided, such

- government securities shall not he subject to redemption prior to

their maturity other than at the option of the holder thereof." The
State of New Jersey hereby covenants with the holders of any bonds

for which government securities or moneys shall have heen de-

posited in trust with such trustees or eserow agents as- prowded n

this section that except as otherwise prov1ded 1ir this sectlon

. neither the government securities nor moneys so deposited with

such trustees or escrow agents shall be withdrawn or ueed by the:
State for any purpose other than, and shall be held in trust fm the
payment of the principal of, redemption premium, if any, and inter-

est to hecome due on such bonds; provided that any cash received

from such principal or interest payments on such government se-

curities depocited with such trustees or escrow agents, to the extent

.-such easlrwill not be required at any time for such purpose, shall be,

paid ov er to the State as received by such trustees Or esCcrow ag ents

free and clear of any trust, lien, pledge or assignment securing such

bonds; and to the extent such cash will be required for such purpose
at a later date, shall, to the extent practicable and legally permis-

sible, be rem\ ested in government securities maturing at tnnes and

in amounte sufhment to pay when due the p1111c1pa] of, redemp*lo N

premium, if any, and interest to hecome due on such bonds on and

prior to such redemption date or maturity date thereof, as the case

‘may be, and interest earned from such reini*e#ments shall he paid

over to the State. as recel\ ed bv such trustees or escrow agents,

free and clear of any trust, lien or pledge securing such honds. '

Notw 1thstandnw anvthing to the contrar\ contalned herein: a. euch '
1ruqteeq or escrow agents shall, if so dlrected by the issuing officials.
apply moneys on deposit with such trustees or escrow agents pur-

suant to the provisions of this section and redeem or sell govern-:

~ment securities so deposited with such trustees or escrow agents

and appIy the proceeds thereof to (1) the purchase of tlhe bonds
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which were 1e‘1nanced by the dep051t w lth sueh t1ustees or eserow

agents of such moneys and gov ernient secuutle\ and 1n1med1ate1y

{hereafter cancel all bonds so pure chased, or (2) the purchase of

dlfferent novelmnent secuntles. pronded ho“ever, that the

moiieys and Oovernment securities on deposrc with such trustees

- or escrow agents after such pur cxlase and cancellation of such bonds

or such puzchase of (hfferent oV ernment securities shall be suf-
ficient to pay when due the pr1nc1pal of redemption plemlum, if
any,and 1nte1 est on all other bonds in respect of which such moneys
and frovernmeut secur1t1es were depos1ted with such trustees or
escrow agents on or pr101 to the redemptxon date or maturity date -
thereof, as the case may be; aud b. in the event that on any date, as

a result of ‘any purchases and cancellatlons of bonds or any pur-

_chases . of different . government -securities as provided in this

sentence, the total amount of moneys and government securities

remaining on deposit with such trustees or escrow agents is in

excess of the total amount which would have been required to be

deposited with such trustees or esecrow agents on such date in

respect of the remaining bonds for which such deposit was made

“in order to pay when due the principal of, redemption premium,

if any, and interest on such remaining bonds, such trustees or

_ eserow agen‘ts shall, if so directed by the issuing officials, pay the

amount of such excess to the State free and clear of any trust, lien,

pledge or assignment securing such refunding bond.

95. Refunding bonds is’sued‘pursuaut to section 23 of this act

“may be consolidated with bonds issued pursuant to section 10 of

this act or with bonds issued pursuant to any other act for pur-

‘poses of sale. .

26. To provide funds to meet the interest and principal payment
requirements for the bonds -issued unde1 this act and outstandmc,

there is approprxated in the order following:

a. Revenue derlved from the collection of taxes under the “Sales
and Use Tax Aet ” P. L. 1966, c. 30 (C. 54:32B-1 et seq.), Or.so-
much thereof as may be requn‘ed and ’

b. If, at any tm1e, funds necessary to meet the interest and-

‘prmclpal,paymentS on outstanding bonds issued under this -aet,

are insufficient or not available, there shall be assessed, levied and
nase:aeh;\i@f;:athezfmuniei@paliﬁe&aegs:the,,;?;ee,unties»a

th‘;s State, a tax on the real and personal property upon which

-municipal taxes are or shall be assessed, levied and collected,

sufficient to meet the interest on all outstanding bonds issued here-

under and on the bonds proposed to be iésued under this act in

the calendar vear in which the tax is to be raised and for the

payment of bonds falhng due in the year followmg the year for
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which the tax is levied: 'The tax shall be assessed, levied band col-
lected in the same manner and at the same time as other itaXes upbn
real and personal propertv ‘The govermnﬂ' body of each muniei- -
pality shall pay to the treasurer of the county in which the mu-
n1c1paht1 is ]ocated on or before December 15 in each year, the
amount’ of tax herein dlrected to be assessed and 1ev1ed and the '

countv treasurer shall pay’ the amount of the tax to the State' :

Treasurer on or before December 20 in each year .

If on or before December 31 in any year, the 1ssumg oiﬁmal

by resolutlon determine that there are moneys in the General Fund e -
" heyond the needs of the State, suﬁ‘ic1ent to meet the prineipal of s

bonds fallin:y due and all interest payable in the ensuing calendar

‘vear, the issuing officials. shall file the resolutlon in the office of the
State Treasurer whereupon the State Treasurer shall transfer :

the moneys to a separate fund to be de51g11ated bv h1m and shall

‘pav the priveipal and interest out of the fund as the same shall .

hecome due and pavable and’ the other sources of payment of the -
prineipal and interest provided for in this sectxon shall not then be
available, and the receipts for the vear from the tax specified in

subsection a. of this section shall be considered part of tbe General

Fund, availahle for general purposes.

: Should the State Treasurer, by December 31 of any year, T

deem 1t necessary, bef‘dUSé‘ of -the: msufﬁcmrc‘\ of funds collected :

from the sources of rev enues as provided in this act to meet the

interest and prmelpal pa_vments for the year after the ensuing
yvear. then the State Treasurer shall certify to the Director of the
Division of Budget and Accounting in -the Department of the

Treasury the amount necessary to be raised hy taxation for those

‘purposes, which is to he assessed, levied and collected for and in

the ensuing ealendar vear. The director shall, on or hefore March
1 following, calculate the amount in dollars to be assessed, levied

and colleeted in each county. as herein set forth. This calculation’

shall be hased upon the corrected assessed valuation of each county - *

~ for the year preceding the vear in which the tax is to he assessed,

but the tax shall be assessed, Jevied and collected upon the assessed

valuation of the vear in which the tax is assessed and levied. The

director shall certify the amount to the county hoard of taxation

-and-the treasurer of each county. The. county board of taxation . .

shall_ include the proper ainount in the current tax levy of the
several taxing districts of the county in proportion to the ratable:
as ascertained for the current vear. ‘ ‘
28." For the purpose of complving with the provisions “of the
State. Constituti\or','this act shall be submitted to the people at the
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general election to be Leld in the month of Noverhher, 1987. To

inform the people of the eontents of this act, it shall be the duty -

_of the'Secretary of State, after this section takes effect, and at least

15 da\s prior to the eleetion, to pubhsh this act in at least 10 news-
papers published in this State and to notify the clerk of each county
of this State of the pas:age of this act; and the clerks respectively,
in accord’anc'e with the'ihstmctiohs of thevS'ec'retary”of, State, shall
have each of the ballots printed as follows: -

If you approve ot the act entitled below, make a €ross (><),
plus’ (+), or check (\/ ) mark in the square opposite the word
“Yes.” . |

" If vou disapprove of the act entitled below, make a eross (X
plus (+), or check (/) mark in the square opposite the word “No.”

If the voting machines are used, a vote of “Yes” or “No” shall be
equivalent to these markings respectively. | ’

CvrruriL CENTER DEVELOPMENT
AxD Historic Preservation Boxp Issur

- Shall the “New Jersey Cultural Center
Development and Historie Preservation
Act,” which authorizes the State to issue
honds in the amount of $90,000,000.00 in

-order to provide $50,000,000.00 for State
grants to be issued on a competitive basis
for .cultural ~center projects and
$40,000,000.00 for State grants for the
cost of restoring, repairing or rehabili-

Yes.

tating historic’ structures and distriets
in the State, he approved?

~ INTERPRETIVE STATEMENT

Approval of this act will authorize the
sale of $90,000,000.00 in general obliga-
tion bonds of the State, with the proceeds
to be allocated as follows: $50,000,000.00
for State grants to be issued on a com-
No. petitive basis for cultural center projects
and $40,000,000.00 for State grants for

the cost of restoring, repairing or re-

habilitating historic structures and dis-
tricts in the State. Awards will be
granted under this act by a comnnttee
étahhsl‘fefl“«’ﬁer thatrpurpose 1. 1w s 4y

Th‘e f'ac_f and;date of the aprov_al or passage of this »a_ct,v as the
case may be, may be inserted in the appropriate place after the
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title in the ballot. Ne other redﬁirements of law as to notice or
procedure, except a- “erein prouded need be adhered to.

The votes cast for and agamst the approval of this act, by ballot

or voting machine, shall be _counted and the result thereof returned R

by the election officer, and a canvass of the election had in the same
manner as is provided for by law in the case of the election of a

Governor, and the approval or disapproval of this act so deter: =~ o
mined shall be declared in the same manner as the result’ of‘arl R
election for a Governor, and “if there is a majority of 21l votes cast o

-for and against it at the el»ectiont in favor of the approval of this

30 .
31

act, then all the provisions of this act not. made. effective thereto-

: tore shall take effect forthwith.
29. There is hereby appropnated the sum of $5 000.00 to the

Department of State for expenses in connection with the publica-
tion of notice pursuant to section 28 S
- 30. Sections 28 and 29 of this act shall take eﬁ”ect 1mmedlale1\ -
and the remainder of the act shall take effect as provided in sec- |
tion 28. | o

o STATEMEN T .

ThlS bill authorizes the issuance of bonds after approv al by the
voters, for the purpose of developing cultur al cyentel}s and restor--
ing, repairing or rehabilitating hi‘storicstruc‘tures‘ and districts in
the State. This bill establishes.a commiittee to award grauts under
this act. ' ’ ’

.~ ARTS AND CULTURE
Designated the “New Jersey Cultural Center Development aund

Historic Preservation Bond Act” and authorizes issuance of bonds

in the amount of $90 million.

% é@?&, \,’ ﬁ%m# Mﬁg’ﬂ ‘g?
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ASSEMBLYMAN FRANK J. GARGIULO (Acting Chairman): I
think we should get started. First of all, I want to welcome
everyone here today. It is a nice afternoon in Trenton. Wev

erethere to hold a hearing on Assembly Bill 3199, we are notf'”

‘going to vote on it. There is not a quorum present. Although
we had some intentions”of doing it yesterday, that heS'been
changed. So ‘what we will do is take the testimony today.
'Hopefully the sponsor will be here, and we will be able to:get

: her comments on it.

With that, I will ask Dave to read the statementtont
the bill. o | | . e
MR. ROSEN (Committee Aide):  Assembly Bill 3199,
designated the "New Jersey Cultural Center Development . and
‘Historic Preservation Bond,Act,“ would authorlze the 1ssuance
of bonds in the amount of $90 million. Of this total, $50
million would be awarded on a competitive basis for cultural
center projeots and’$40 million would be awarded as grants for
the cost of restoring,‘repairing,'or"rehabilitatingh historiCL
structures and districts in the State. N ’ )

The bill establishes a 10-member New Jersey Cultural
Center Development and - Historic Preservatlon Committee in the
Department of State. The Committee will be composed of - the
Secretary of State, the Commissioners of the Departments of
Environmental Protection, Community Affairs, and Commerce and
Economic Development, the Chairmen -of the New Jerseye State
Council on the Arts and the Historic Sites Council,fand-four> 
public members. The Committee will conduct a survey to assess
the need for cultural development centers and historic
preservation, determine how these needs will be met, and’award’
grants based on the criteria established by the bill.

Bonds authorized by this bill cannot be issued unless
the voters of the State approve the bond issue at the NoVember
3, 1987 general election. - 4 ’



ASSEMBLYMAN”GARGIULO‘ Okay, thank you. With that, we

'~ will start the testlmony with the 11st I have. We will go

through this 1list flrst, and then anyone else who w1shes to
, testlfy at the end- may do so also.' Ruth Silberman? : :
" RUTH SILBERMAN: Harvey Cohen will be presentmg"
' for me. R e S o

~ ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: 0kay'. ‘That is the Morristown
Performing Arts Center, right? BT - _
HARVETY COHE N: Yes, sir. Good afternoon,
gentlemenQ My namejls_Harvey Cohen.n I am Vice PreSidentdof
the Morristown 'Performing' Arts Corporation, a nonprofit, tax
. exempt arts presentory organlzatlon based in Morristown. I am
here to v01ce support for Assembly B111 3199, providing $90
million in bonds for the constructlon and repair of reglonal_
arts facilities. '

I am pleased to ‘be accompanled. here today by Mayor

David Manahan of»Morr;stown, Jacques Duvosin, partner of the
architeotural firnlfof Duvosin ‘and Johnson of Morristown, and
Ruth Silberman, President and Trustee of the MorristoWn
Performlng Arts. Center and Frlday Evening Club. I am President
and owner of Score (phonetic spelllng) Electric Supply Company
..of Morrlstown, 1n‘Morr1s County, and Parsippany, New Jersey,
and a member of the Economic Development Committee of the
Morris County Chamber of Commerce. ’

The organlzat;on I, represent is pleased to support
GoVernor.Kean in his arts in1t1at1ve There is no doubt that
the Governor, by 1n1t1at1ng a study on the need for one or more
- facilities in the State for the performlng arts, has done a
‘great service to the arts by raising the art awareness of the
people of New .Jersey We eagerly- await the outcome of the
Governor's study and passage of A-3199.

| v ‘The Frlday Evenlng Club of Morrlstown dates from the
year 19005 % Sitvwasrformeds: tm:preserrt& musicalventertainment
"and lectures by thought leaders of the times. The club became




inactive after 42 years. A small group' of public spirited
citizens revived the club in 1977 as a sponsor of an annual
concert series. The series»has been a success. - Next fall, we
»enter" into our eleventh season, with such artists .as Marvin-
~ Hamlisch, the Vienna Choir Boys, Victor Borge, and the ‘Néwf-'
- Jersey Ballet. o R _— Ll
) We are pértially funded by the New Jersey State
Council on the Arts, both with respect to our sponsorship of
the: New | Jersey Arts Group and a program - providing
transportation and free admission to the concerts for senior
citizens, the handicapped, and students. _

~ The Friday Evening Club presents its concerts in
school auditoriums, due to the lack of permaneht, adequate
facilities. In the fall of 1985, we announced a desire to
build a permanent facility on a site in downtown Morristown.
The site is a city-owned parking lot endorsed conceptually by
the Town Council. A feasibility study as to this site was
conducted a year ago by the firm of Carl Shaver of New York,
theatrical consultants.i The Shaver firm found that a case
could be made for support of the Morristown Performing Arts
Center. This firm has since been engaged by the State of New
Jersey to conduct a new statewide survey of a number of -
potential sites. , |

' The Friday Evening Club's pfop05ing a permanent

performing arts: center initiated the establishment of a
separate corporation to construct and manage such facilities.
The Morristown Performing Arts Center Corporation raised the
funds for the Carl Shaver study, with support from area
"corporations and interested individuals. The corporation is
now planning.two fund raising events in July and November, to
bgo ahead with the engineerin§ studies and other preliminary
looking ahead to completion of the plan.

I would like now to call on Mayor Manahan for his
~thoughts on locating a jpefforming arts center in Morristown.
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Mr. Duv081n w111 follow with a brlef presentatlon on the plans
he ‘and his firm have developed for the center. I would also
like to mention - the presence of Ruth Sllberman, who is a
founder = of  the reestab11shed Frlday Evening CIub and the
Morristown Performlng Arts Center.
: Thank you for your ‘attention. Now,'the~Mayor.
" MAYOR DAVID V. MANAHAN: Good afternoon. I
am David Manahan. I am the Mayor of Morristown, which is the
couﬁty~seat_of Morris County. I am here to endorse Assembly
“Bill 3199, and also the concept‘ of regional performing art
centers. o | |
Morristown is a town of about 17,000 people, and an
area of three square miles, but our daytime population grows to
~about 80,000 people with the influx of workers into the area.

We have a minority 'population of about 30% -- blacks and
Hispanics. We have a senior citizen population of between 25%
and 30%. So, although we are small as far as area goes, we

have all of the qualifications, or qualities, of an urban area.
I think it would be 'good to have an arts center
located in Morristown. We have the Morristown Airport; we have
public transportation -- the railroad; we have buses; we have
severél full-scale hotels. We are at the intersection of
‘RQutes 287 and 24, not too far from 80, and not too far from

 78. The town is in the process of adding a 1000-car garage,
and in the process of'putting a $23 million addition on to the

waste water facility in the town.

‘ 8o, for those reasons I would wish that you and the
other people on the Committee -would 1look - favorably on
Morristown as the site for the performing arts center.

Thank you. '

, ASSEMBLYMAN - GARGIULO: Thank you, Mayor. Are you
aware of. the.fact.that .this bill sets, up a. Commlttee to. awardv
those fufids? " Wwe“do " not “award the “funds. T e s
| » MAYOR MANAHAN: I know. Hopefully they will read your
minutes, though. - ‘



‘ ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: I hear you. OKkay, great.
JACQUES DUVOSTIN: I am Jacques Duvosin, partner
in the architectural firm of Duvosin and Johnson in Morristown.

| I would like to make a presentation on the actual -
faciiity and site, to show you-- Let me prefa‘ce‘my rerharks by‘
saying that I am a past Trustee of the Morri's-Area_Arlts
Council, a Trustee of the Friday Evening Club, as well as ‘an
architect, and I have been behind -- as a labor of love, if you
will -- the efforts to put a performing_ arts center in thebb
" Morristown area, where we think one belongs énd, indeed, that
“has been suppbrted in the past by statewide invéstigations and
reviews. - '

The site we picked -- that I recommended in downtown
Morristown —— was a site owned by the town. It is currently a
parking lot managed by the Morristown Parking Authority. I
will get out, first of all, a larger scale map, for those who
- may not be as familiar with Morristown. (witness arranges map
" on easel) Morristown lies in the heart of Morris County, and
has -ét the center of the central business district a village
green. Just off that site is a post office; behind the post
office is the parking lot I was talking about.

In larger scale, this represents the town green, the
post office, and the site behind the post office, which is
approximately a four-acre site, including Street access to that
site. It is an ideal location because it is a downtown site.
The symbiotic relationship that exists between the arts and the
business district in any community is very important. Indeed,v
the National Endowment for the Arts always gives preferential
treatment on grants to downtown installations, as opposed  to
installations placed elsewhere out of town, because of this
relationship to the business district.

Economic development will be stressed later by Ruth,
but this is a very important factor. It keeps a community
viable around the clock. It is not a community that has 1its



's1dewalks rolled up at f1ve o clock It keeps the restaurants
go1ng,_and the shops, after hours, and so forth and so on.

What we have proposed, ’ in ~ concert with the e

~ investigation or study done by Carl Shaver, is a 2000-seat
vperformance'hall with a 600- seat recital hall adjacent'to it.

"_ The two will have. assessory fa01l1t1es for educatlon for the

-local schools,_ senior c1tlzens, -and m1nor1ty groups. There
1w111 be art gallerles and other such 1nsta11atlons that will be
an adjunct of the arts center. The arts center does not intend
to become a commercial enterprlse wh1ch would compete with
| nelghborlng commercial establishments. It would be solely
conf1ned to the pafking lot, and would be self-sufficient, and,
as I ‘say, would not compete with the other establishments.

' As architects and planners, we have done a feas1b111ty
study of the site. We have retained the use of an
internationally known theater design consultant, to establish
the fact that this site is, 1indeed, a viable site' that will
susta1n such an 1nstallatlon and that has been determined.

The post office 1is the only bu1ld1ng of . 51gn1f1cance

on that block. It is on the historic register. Jim Courtier's
office is here in the building»on the second floor. We used
‘that architectural style of -- the classical architectural
style of that‘building as a springboard for the arts center, to
relate it to Morristown, and gave it a theatrical flair, if you
Cwill, | | o
‘ I said I would be brief. 1If you have any questions, I
~would be delighted to answer them. ‘ '
v ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: I don't have any questions.
. Maureen, do you have any questions? (addressing Assemblywoman
Maureen Ogden) = Excuse me, this is Assemblywoman Ogden, who is
the sponsor of the bill. B -

..Maureen, ..do_ you have .a. statement to. make,. on_do*ypntjp,,

- want to Tnst“askvsome questlons aswego-a Iong?
ASSEMBLYWOMAN = OGDEN: Maybe I will say something
aftetwards. ' R



ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Okay ‘ e ,

MR. DUVOSIN: I would like to add that the nlce thlng'
about this site, is that the theater would be located on the
inner portion of the block, leaving the perimeter of the block -
~for more appropriate uses, such as retail shops, secend—stery
residences, and the like. 1In thlS rendering, it has a higher .
'profile, because 'currently the street side 1is not fully;_
developed but it offers a good view of the theater from Sprlng:'
Street, . which would have an access door at the 51de of “the
theater. : . |
ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: What do you'uSe'right now?
MR. DUVOSIN: I'm sorry? | |
ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: What fac111ty do you have rlght
now? , » :
MR. DUVOSIN: Well, right now the problem we are faced
with in the Morris County area is, bthere'vare no facilities
adequate to present the kind of performers we would 1ike to
present. We have to go to the local high'SChools. Right now,
we are going to Morris Knolls High School in Denville. None of
the stages are adequate for a variety of the performances, such
as ballet, symphonic works, and the like. For instance, the
Berlin Symphony,“when it comes to New York, 1likes to send
splinter greups out into the general area, so they can maximize
their petformances- in a given area before moving on. | Right
now, we have no facility to really hold anything larger than an
octet from such a symphony. However, if we had a larger stage,
we'could have the whole symphony, for instance.

ASSEMBLYMAN = GARGIULO: ~ What  would it cost for
something like that? _ . ‘ |
~-MR. DUVOSIN: Thlrty million dollars, for the

2000-seat theater and the 600-seat theater. It could be more,
depending on how you want to gild the lilly, but we are not
creating a Lincoln Center here, nor are we competing - with
anything else in the State. We are talking about a regional
center. - | | ' o



ASSEMBLYMAN OGDEN Have you ralsed any money so far?

‘MR. DUVOSIN}, Not any substant1a1 sums. We are just
gettlng under way. : o . ‘ ’ - - ;

' ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN vIs th1s a pro:ect that has the
'support of all the Morrls County groups’

MR. DUVOSIN.: Yes, it is. A couple of the Freeholders
have assisted us;‘indeed; have sat on the Frlday Evenlng Clpb
as well. | | - N
 Harvey, I turn it back to you.

« MR. COHEN: Just some brief statistics for the area.

 We are pleased to have 25% of the Fortune 500 either corporate
or - regional fac111t1es‘ in New Jersey. We are basically
speaking to some of the business leadership. It is their
feellng‘cthat we are in dire need of a cultural center to
fulfill the needs - of  the corporate executives or Junior
executives who are be1ng transferred to our State from outlying
areas. A common questlon during their personnel interviews is,
"Where is your cultural center?" and, unfortunately, we have to
reply, "In New York City " The average annual household 1ncome
in Morris County 1is $45, 000 We feel that can help to support
_the area we are looking for. | o o

In avstudy conducted by the New York/New Jersey Port
Authority, they found that for every dollar put into the
cultural community, they got 'a  three-dollar return to the
area, We have a high concentration of people. Morris County
itself has 400,000‘peop1e. ‘Morristown, the site of our hopeful
facility, has a night population of 17;000, a day population of
80,000. I bring these figures to your attention solely because
we'feel,’that3 the area can support the nighttime inroads we
would have, either Vtraffic-wiae or population-wise, which is
very, very important.f It will maintain a 24—hour,usage of the
facilities in the area, without creating any kind of”traffic or
;populat$QWﬁhazardﬁ;Wt?*ﬁ{ﬁ& R ’ : '



Is there anything we could answer any further? (no

response) Ruth, do you have the brochures we can'leave'With'j~

‘the Committee for their review, please? (speaking to Ms.
-Silberman) ThiS’ie last season's brochure. It will give you
the background of the quality of the entertalnment we have been
‘sponsoring on a. yearly bas1s.. ‘I would 11ke you to ‘review
- that. The next, year's season will be on the same basis
'quality—W1se (hands material to Chairman) 4 'H, | - I

.~ ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Thank you. The next speaker
“will be Roger McDonough. i -

o R OGE R "MCDONOU G H: Mr. Chairman, Madam Sponsor: I

am Roger McDonough I now represent the New Jersey Library
Association, but for a few years -— 28 to be exact —— I was
State Librarian. In that capacity, I was involved in many of
the things under consideration here today. I was involved in
historic sites; I was Secretary of the'Tercentenery_Commission,
which, for five years, plenned and eventually carried on, the
activities in 1964 celebrating New Jersey's 300th birthday.
| It is .worth noting that as a result »of» that
,CommiSSion's expressed recommendation, the New Jersey
Historical Commission came into being, and has done such
wonderful, distinguished work under Bernie Bush's. direetion
ever since. ' | |
- I also had the distinct pleasure of serVing as
Secretary of the Commission to Study the Arts in New Jersey,
which, in its report in 1966 —--— just a couple of years after
the Tercentenary Report -- recommended the creation of the
permanent State Council on the Arts. ' v
' So, these are my credentials. I will begin by.saying
that my original purpose in coming here today was to endorse
and support the basic purpose"of A—3199,'Assemblywoman'Ogden‘s
bill to authorize the issuance of bonds to develop cultural
centers throughout the State, and to repair and restore our
histeric buildings and districts. I do so most heartedly. I
will not try to duplicate the eloqguent testimony of John



Cﬁnningham, Dick McCormick, ‘Connie Greiff, and - others who
testified at the other recent hearing. I would like to point'
out, however, that the advances we have made in strengthenlng
- our performlng arts have not been ‘matched by the development of
~adequate fa0111t1es,_ 1n whlch ‘our growing army of native
“artists and composers can exh1b1t or perform in adequate
surroundlngs. o | s o o
"~ The bond ‘issue would move us a giant step forward :
toward the goal of maklng New Jersey a cultural mecca, 1nstead'
of - the cultural desert that Mason Gross called it almost 30
years ago. I took the time this morning to dig into Dr. Gross'
speech on the subject, and I would 1like to quote, if I may,
what he said aboutrrour‘rlaeks,.\as he saw them. This was
delivered in 1959" "If  New Jersey is 1educationally
'1mpoverlshed and in debt, she is culturally almost bankrupt. I
.may be 1gnor1ng some local act1v1t1es, but, 1in general, it
seems true to say that there is no legltlmatevtheater, and even
very little popular theater, except'vfor the summer reruns.
‘There is absolutely no opera and no ballet. Most of the
efforts - at 5ymphonick music fall far short of professional
_standards, and there is no effort at publlcly supported  chamber
music. Exhibitions of first quality of painting or sculpture
are at a minimum, and even local shows d951gned to encourage
genuine, developing talent are few and far between. v
| ~ Well, that was a pretty sweeping 1ndlctment, and he
- made GovernorvMeyner so mad—— Well, he made a lot of people
either mad, angry, or hurt,"including all the groups in the
State who were working hard to develop local art exhibitions,
talent, and so forth. I have to say, looking back, that Dr.
Gross, in my opinion, did us a great favor. He said, "The
:emperor has no'vclothes ,on;f and a heck of a lot of people
v,decidedmtomdowﬁmmethingg@bonn@it thwdsmvery;enbouraainq ko
 look back™arid 'se¥ whdt"has happened.
time to spell out the things that have happened -- the Cultural

"However, I ‘won "t “take the”“zﬁ



Center, the Garden State Arts Center, and so on. So, I think
we owe Mason a great debt. » o

Similarly, the restoration of State and local historic
sites, a matter long overdue, will encourage pride and lifelong
interest in New Jérseyfs history among all of our citizens, but
‘most particularly among school children, whose visits to such
places as the Battle Monument and the Old Barracks in Trenton,
at an impressionable age, helps to engendqr'a lasting pride and
affection in the State's proud heritage. I might add that
those of us who 1like to show off our historic places to
visitors from out of State, will no longer feel embarrassed at
~ the ruﬁ—down, poorly maintained properties that we have put up
with for all too many years. v : |

My second reason for appearing here this afternoon —-
and this is a recent development -- is to support Assemblyman
Robert Smith's proposal for a bond issue to finance the
construction, renovation, and repair of our public 1library
buildings. - The history of the public library movement in New
Jersey that I have been working on, makes very clear - that
outside help is needed by most communities when a public
library building is contemplated. The swift response to Andrew
Carnegie's offer of help at the turn of the . century
demonstrates this clearly. Twenty-nine municipalities accepted
the offer immediately, and built 29 main libraries and five
branches. All but a handful are in use today - 80-plus years
later. | "

- Those of us who have had to administer a Carnegie
building could wish that they had fallen down at times, because
they are doggoned difficult to renovate or do anything with.
They are built for the ages, and it 1is pretty difficult to
change them. B

- It was not until 1964 that a similar building spurt
occﬁrred ‘when funds became available under Title II of the
Federal Library Services and Construction Act. Seventy-five
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municipalities received modest grants under a matching
| arrangement administered by the State Library. When -the
. Federal grants terminated in the 1970s, and when applications
continued - to  be received »fori _construction assistance,
Assemblyman Charles Reid, of Paramus, introduced legislation in
1973 to fund library construction. Better than $90,000 was
appr0pr1ated in Fiscal Year 1973-1974. No further moneys were
made  available until =~ 1983-1984, . when  $680,000  was
appropriated. Another ‘gap in appropriations followed until
Fiscal Year 1986,‘when $1 million was appropriated, a sum that
is contlnued in the Fiscal Year 1987 budget

In all, the spotty fundlng pattern has produced just
under $3 million since the program was initiated in 1973. I
point out that at a recent meeting with some of my colleagues
~from»'other states, a lady from Georgia told me they are
spending $17 million on public library construction in Georgia
in the current fiscal year. |

New Jersey's need is great The average age of public
'11brary buildings is over 40 years, and more than 30% are over
50 years old. More than 100 llbraries need renovation to make
them accessible to the aged, the infirm, and the handicapped.
It is estimated that New Jersey needs to construct new public
11brary space totaling 1,300,000 square feet, to take care of
population growth, building obsolescence, and increased library
‘use. Clearly, the present level of assistance, at $1 million a
year, 1is wholly inadequate for the task ahead. Library
construction costs now approximatevalmOSt $100kper square foot,
and it is apparent'that little substantial progress can be made -
‘unless a bond issue is authorized, and approved by the voters.

Assemblyman Smlth has suggested that the proposal for
a library construction bond issue be merged with A-3199, the
bill under consideration today. The New Jersey L1brary
'Ass001aﬁranwstrongwyvendorses;thas*reoommendatroz
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Let me give just a few examples of why the llnkage
between libraries and cultural affairs is a ‘natural and ongoing

one. The Monmouth County Library, for example, has, for,manyri 

-YYears, been famous for its concerts of both classical and jazz

" music, as well as its lecture series. Now, in its ;new;;
headquarters building, it will have a proper facility in which
to present its outstanding programs. I notioe» that the

COmposers Guild of New Jersey's spring-summer program will.

‘present some of its offerings in the Ocean: ,County Library in
Toms River, and the Stafford Library in Manahawkin. : |

There is nothing new about this. ‘Back before wOrld'
War II, the New Brunswick Public Library, which I then headed,
provided a home for the New Brunswick Arts Center, and
 regu1arly 'arranged exhibits of palntlngs and photographs by-
excellent  local artists. Now the library, with . the
enthusiastic support of Senator Lynch --  Mayor Lynch -- is
'plannlng an addition, with the help of some Johnson and Johnson'
real estate dealing funds, to the 1903 Carnegie bulldlng, whlch'
will' contain a meeting room suitable for concerts by small
ensembles, as well as art exhibits. Just downvthe street, on
‘ Livingston Avenue, the'former State Theater will be converted
- into a Reglonal Center for the Performing Arts. _

It is exciting and gratifying to ~witness these
developments, which are symptomatic of many of the things that
I have either dreamed about or which are going on throughout4
the State. I think that Mason Gross, were “he alive today,
would enthusiastically endorse and  support the bond ‘issue
proposal for the arts, historic sites, and 11brar1es

I trust that this Committee will approve Assemblywoman
Ogden's - b111 including the proposed amendment, and will
release it for what I hope will be prompt action by the General
Assembly ‘ , ‘

_ Thank you for permlttlng me to appear before you ‘this
afternoon.
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ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Assemblywoman, do you have any
quest10ns° , | ) ‘ ' . '
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: Yes. Thanks for your kind
words, Roger. 1In “terms of -ineluding the’libraries+~you know, I
don't know what the answer is at this point, because: I haven t
had a chance to speak d1rect1y with Senator Lynch.
Where does the $30 million flgure come from? v ,
'MR. McDONOUGH: From estimates developed by the State
Libiary They have a backlog of requests now on file. - Their
estimate is that it would take more than $30 million, by far,
to take care of New. Jersey s demonstrated needs. Barbara
“Weaver has the—- L
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: she has this all documented?
MR. McDONOUGH: O©Oh, yes. _
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: You know, the first part of the
bill provides for matching funds for the cultural centers. One
of the amendments —-- and, again, I have not been able to get in
touch with Senator Lynch about  this -- I think would be
appropriate in terms of the historic projects, would also be
for matching funds. How would yoﬁ feel about that for the
libraries? A
' MR. McDONOUGH: Well, as I understand it, the proposal
in the instance you are citing is for 50/50 matchlng, and we
'have no problem with that at all, because we are asking
’municipalities to match only at a 20% level. So, no problem.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: Where do the capital funds come
from currently —— for the 1libraries -- from municipal bond
issues and county_issues? ‘
MR. McDONOUGH : I can't answer about where the local
funds come from. They are from an appropriation, I think, in
‘most instances. I just don't know any more than that. We have

$1 million..in..State..funds. .which. .are .being. distributed . .under.. .

very carefui“monitoring, ‘angwith an“advisory-group-overseeing -
it. ' ' ‘
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| ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: I know with our local library,
when we built it a number of years ago, we had a local bond
issue to do that. I just wondered if that is the--

MR. McDONOUGH:  Did- 'ybu get ’any State ;fUnds; ’or}e:

Federal funds, or don't you remember? » o A
‘ ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: I don't know whether we d1d or -
" not, but I know —— and this goes back maybe 15 years —-- we came
up with our own million and a half, or whatever’it,was at that
point. I just wonder whether that is a typical pattern for
municipalities or regional libraries. You know, with the lack
of funding -- an issue you are trylng to address -- where is
the money comlng from right now?. , e . B
| MR. McDONOUGH: Barbara Weaver is away, and couldn't
be here this afternoon. She would have to answerv that
question; All I can tell you from my own experience is, when I
was administering the Federal funds back in the mid-'60s and
early '70s, we{would offer a paltry sum, like $50,000, and a
town like Bergenfield would go out and raise $650,000‘somehow_
to get that crumby little $50,000, if I may say,so} It was a .
marvelously stimulating kind of incentive grant arrangement. '
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: So, then, that is something you
would support —-- the matching funds? | ’ '
MR. McDONOUGH: Oh, yes, yes. I might make one other
'suggestion. When David was reading the list of individuals'whok
comprise the -- shall we say the governing body to administer
the program -- if the library construction amendment s
‘approved, then I would think perhaps the bill might be amended
to include the Commissioner of Education, or his designated'

representatlve ; ; o
_ ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: Before Senator Lynch initiated
this -- last fall, I think it was -- had you considered having

a bond issue of your own, in terms of the needs of the library?
_ . MR. McDONOUGH: We had talked about it, you know, in
the New Jersey Library Association, but it wasn't Senétor'Lynch
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who proposed this so ‘much, as Bob Smith, who, frustrated
because he COuldn't_ get " the money 1locally to build a
much-needed addition to - the Piscataway Public Library,
suggested it. | - | ,

| ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: That is the genesis.

MR. McDONOUGH : oh, yes No, I give Bob fu11 credlt
We were timid, and he said, "Come on, let's do it."

| ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Are you finished, Assemblywoman’

ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: Yes. |

ASSEMBLYMAN  GARGIULO: No more questions, Mr.
McDonough. = Thank you. - ‘ :

MR. McDONOUGH: Thank you.

 ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO:  Katharine Shuler, Executive
Director, Preservation New Jersey? Good afternoon. ‘

ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: Do you want me to say something
now, or, I can do it anytime? 7 ' ,

' ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: I think it would be appropriate
now. | o o ’ , ’
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: Yeah, okay. I will just make a
few brief comments as to why I told Senator Lynch I would like
to be the sponsor of this particular bond issue in the Assembly.

You know, we routlnely vote for different bond issues,
bas1ca11y deallng with 1nfrastructure, it seems to me. It is
either roads or bridges or water supply»—— I remember the $350
million bond issue in '81 for that -- or sewerage treatment, or
something of:that sort. What we are talking about, in all of
these'instances, is reélly rather a mechanistic infrastructure
or plant for the State of New Jersey. '

This particular bond issue would be, I believe, a
first, although I think it is still in that overall
infrastrﬁctﬁre concept. Tt is really the cultural
infrastructﬁre we are talking about here.

s % T lookedatyitheWEront i pages o1 Thi
Star-Ledger and saw that the head of the Endowment was praising
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- New Jersey for the tremendous support we are giving thetertS,

you know, I concur, and say, "It's ~wonderful." We are all
excited about it, and it has been largely thanks to the
initiative of the Governor --. his leadership -- the Arts

Council, the Secretary of State, the Assistant Secretary of
State, and many other people who are here 1n th1s room, that
this has been possible. _ N o e

But, as I said, several years ago when I introduced my

ultural Capital Improvement Fund, it is wonderful that we have

all of these programs, but we also have to have suitable places
in which to offer them. I feel that has been the missing part
of the puzzle all along, that the infrastructure, the actual
~buildings are in a very sad state of disrepair. This is
clearly true for the cultural buildings, and for the historic
buildings, the situation 1is even sadder. We all read the
article that was in "New Jersey Monthly," which Tom Dunkle
wrote, and, along the lines of what you were saying earlier,
Roger, what he sa1d was that we are on the verge of committing
" historic suicide by the way we are 1ett1ng these bulldlngs‘
disintegrate and fall ‘down. , .

So, this bill 1is really in llne with infrastructure,
as I said earlier, but it is our cultural infrastructure.
While, of course, our roads and bridges, pipes; etc. are
impottant, I think when we come right down to it, we all feel
that these buildings representing our cultural and histofic_
heritage are really equally important and, in many cases, more
important. ‘ ‘ | o ' '
So, this is what we would be dealing with. In terms
of the fuhdiﬁg, we do have some discrepancies in the way the
" bill has been put together, because it was kind of an
amalgamation of two different efforts. The first part is the
part that I am completely familiar w1th because, as I said, i
was the sponsor of it several years ago —- the Cultural Capital
Improvement Fund, which provided $50 million on a matching-fund
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basis ‘for"regionalv»cultural‘ centers -- regional cultural
. centers that had their own'capital'improvement'programs,;that
‘had the necessary profe551ona1 admlnlstratlon, that had: the
__marketlng and the audlences, and were really set. up to--deal, in
a very competent way wlth raising money = and spendlng‘ it
appropriately. oL ' R
' “This tYpé of - structure -- and, once‘more,>1ahavé to
talk to Senator Lynch about this to make sure we are both going
in the same direction —- I feel would be appropriate to the
historic part of it —- the $40 million. So, one of the changes
1 would like to see is the matching funds. A second change
that I think also needs to be made is one that appears to be:
- supported by the,‘Administration; that 1is, to have funding
 administered by the New Jersey Historic Trust.

A third possibility is maybe a small revolving loan
fund for those groups e—fnonprbfitfgrbups —-— that have Jjust
come into belng, as a reaction to a planning board saying a
building should be torn down, the bulldozer practically being
there, and not having an'opportunity to set up the fund raising
that really needs. to be done, because of it being an emergency.
situation. Whether something 1like that is needed for the
cultural groups as well, I don't know. But this is something
that needs to be WOrked out, and we certainly are going to do
it between this publlc hearing and when we have the next
hearing before the Committee and the bill is voted out.

' Let me see, I think there was one other issue I wanted
to deal with. Was there something else, Jim, that we were—-
It seems to me there was one other thing. in my mind.
“'(Assemblywoman Ogden consults with Jim Harkness, Deputy
~ Counsel, Assembly Majority Staff) | '
Even though it would be a first for the State to be
doing this.,..and .there..are. _those . .wWho...say., . ....Well....cultural,
' }pr;og‘r ams'~should “bé - supported™ by the Tprivateé” ~Sectory what “we
' -wou1d be doing here is  enéouraging support by the private
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sector, but clearly with our historic fabric in such a stéte'of »
disrepair, with such need in terms of the cultural centers,.we -
*just can't wait until the private group totally picks up the
,tab -on it, and I don't know if that ever would be p0551b1e.
So, thlS is why I think it is necessary R

Another issue beyond that is, before my Commlttee have
»come a number of bllls put in by leglslators who are ‘concerned
for a particular project in the1r dlstrlct, either $50,000 for

a house, or $250,000 for a site, and what we are d01ng there is

respond1ng on a very ad hoc basis, but not 1n a way by whlch we
are setting standards and applying appropriate criteria. I
feel very strongly that by using this bond issue, and
approaching it in a methodical way and in a fair way, the State
would actually be spending its money much more wisely than what
we are doing now. I don't know that we could say what'we.areb
doing now is a cultural pork barrel. I never like to say that
about any cultural funding. However, this, to me, is the way
we can administer our money most wisely and, in addition,
stimulate the private sector, because we would be having the ”
matching funds as well. ‘ ’

So, if there are particular issues on this, rather
than general support, that people have questions about, I did
"just want to outline some of the issues which are still up in
the air now, and which Senator Lynch and I have to get tOgether»
and discuss. It just wouldn't be right for me to go ahead with
this. It was his initiative, and I am going to, you Kknow, be
deferring to him on exactly what he would like to do on this.

Just one kind of an addendum here is-—-— Jim Harkness
has pointed out to me that in the historic part, we do not have
the criteria set forth the way we do for the cultural —- for
the grants. That is something that 1is going to have to be
added. Another area which apparently has ‘also been left out in
terms of. the hlstorlc,«v is the = private, - nonproflt_
organizations. It is only deallng with publlc organizations at
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this point‘ You ‘knovw, 'to me that is a need that has to be

“met. So, those are two more pomts that we will: be dealmg

with in- the amendments . ‘ :
‘In terms of what I have mentioned as to the changes=

~that are 901ng to be made, if anyone, in their testlmony, wants

to speak pro or con on those,_I would apprec1ate that as well.
ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO Thank you, Maureen.

KA T H A RINE E. SHU L ER: I will speak pro.

; , ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: 1Is 1t Shuler? 1Is that the way
_you pronounce it? | | R
MS. SHULER: - Yes. My name is Katharlne Shuler. I am
- Executive Director of Preservatlon New Jersey. I would like to
applaud the eponsor's bill to allocate funding to cultural
centers and to historic preservationi> v

‘ As a representative of Preservation, New Jersey, I am
speaking for the constituency of New Jersey's only statewide,
nonprofit historic preservation organization. The members of
our organization include municipal and county governments and
local governments and  agencies, local landmark and
environmental < commissions, architectural, planning, and law
firms, historical organizations, -schools, colleges,
universities, museums, 1libraries, and individuals, of course.
These groups are very vocal to us about their needs, and about
the need for support of preservation in New Jersey. So, that
~is one of the reasons I am here to address you, because I hear
every day, over the telephone and byiletter, about the needs
out there. o ‘ ; '

Also, I am here because of a number of things that
have just happened recently in the State of New Jersey, and
Assemblywoman Ogden has referred to some of these. First of
all-—- I will just mention four things briefly. First of all
are the activities of the State Planning Commission. 1In
constituting™ hﬁs“bady,fwe*%ﬁe%nowmlbokxng“‘rn “ther Stiat
‘Jersey, to try to come up with a coordinated look at planning
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~ in our State, and to try to make sure that,we‘arehall,going inri
the same direction. You should take note of the fact that the
State Planning Commission has amended their goal statement to

include the importance. of proteCting historic tesoufces;f”They:,-»
will be trying to address that in the Statew1de Development andﬁ

}_Redevelopment Plan. : _ v %
A The second th1ng is the preparatlon and dlstrlbutlon:
of somethlng called the Heritage Assets Study, which 1s_go1ng :
to : be looklng at all of the resources.  of hlstOrlcall
organizations and historical activities in the State of New v
‘Jersey, so that we can quantify exactly what is out there. '
The - third 1ssue is a 1legislative forum which my
‘organlzatlon just held th1s past weekend, along with the Office
0of New Jersey Herltage and Rutgers Department of ‘Urban
Planning. We tried to identify the support needed for historic
‘preservation, and tried to 1look at legislative initiatives
R needed. Among the thlngs we talked about were updates to the'
Municipal Land Use Law, additional amendments, commitment to
" tourism in ou: State, a need for other legislatiVe initiatives,
such as transfer of development rights and, finally, the issuet
of funding. S B
, Finally, the last issue, which a number of people have
‘referred to already,’ls the hearing that was . held on April 27,
before the Assembly Energy and Natural Resources Committee and
: thek Subcommittee on Government Operations. Just ~tovvremindn
- those of you who weren't there, there were a couple of things
that came out of that. hearing' First of all was a need for a
comprehens1ve examination of history and hlstorlc preservatlon
in the State, and a comprehensive approach. Secondly was a
‘need to coordinate all the departments in the State so that we
‘are all heading in the same_diiection\as far as preservation“is'
concerned. L , o .
The next thlng was a need to 1dent1fy and document our
historic resources and, also, a need to protect those
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resources. ThlS is somethlng that the Mun1c1pa1 Land Use Law
is forcing on munlclpalltles now.

Next was a need to rev1ta11ze our h1stor1c downtowns}r

‘and, elso, equally_lmportant, to provlde fundlng for our State
 Historic Preservation Programv'. And, finally, a need  for
- additional legislative supports, end for promotion of tourism.
Last, but not least, was. the need for grants and loans to
support the acqulsltlon, repalr, - and restoration of ‘historic
sites. | . '
, - PNJ supports the fundlng for h1stor1c preservatlon
1nc1uded in 'A-3199 as a part of the State's overall attentlon

to historic preservation. We feel it is critical that the neéed
for this kind of funding should get beyond any jurisdictional
cons1derat10ns, and we should get on with it.

I would 11ke to suggest a couple of things which
actually, at thls point in time, would second some of the
things that Assemblywoman Ogden has already spoken about.
A-3199, as it is currentlvaritten,, includes funding for the
repair and restoration of municipal-, State-, and county-owned
sites and we, of course, would like to include the acquisition,
repair, and restoration of privete, nonprofit—owned'siteS} ‘We.
feel it is very important that this be added to the bill. -

Also, we have talked a bit about the interdepartmental
review committee that is going to be involved with looking at
grant applications and with dlspens1ng grant funds. | This

' emphasiZes; ‘I think, the :need for a coordinated approach to
‘preservation within our State government However, I think it
s very 1mportant that the oversight of hlstorlc preservation -
projects Dbe under “the ausplces of the State Historic
‘Preservation Officer in DEP. - This is referred to in  the
 historic trust, the Historic 'Sites Council being involved in
i‘this process, as well, ‘ ‘
) g esbentia
Offlce of New Jersey Herltage be involved in this process,
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because they have the responsibility for statewide preser&ation
planning and for State and National Register’ reéource’
protection. They must be a part of this grant review process.
~We suggest that the.language in this regard be-strengthened in
the bill. | B : o N
In addition, there are two other modifications. ~ The
first 1is that applicants for cultura} center grants are
. required to ge through a fairly vigorous proeess ef_reqﬁiring
“that they show a plan, show objectives, and show some ability
jto handle the funding. We suggest that applicants for historic
preservation grants also be required to have a plan, and that
they should show compliance with some sort of requirement set
up by DEP, such as survey and planning having been done,
demonstrating preServation advocacy, having gone through some
means of local protection through master planner ordinance
updates. -

The final item 1is something that has also been
referred to. We feel this should definitely be a situation
where matching grants are available, and that we should take
the lead of the cultural center poftiOn of the bill and go for
50/50 matching grants. | |

Finally, I just want to make you aware that a number
of other states have passed bond issues to do similar kinds'of
activities involved in the preservation of historic resources.

I would 1like to just mention a few. The first 1is Maine.
" Maine, in 1985, passed a $2 million bond issue, which is
available for bricks and mortar funding. It is a 50/50

matching type situation, and it is only for nonprofits. It is .
administered by the Maine Historic Preservation Commission.

In Rhode Island, a $2 million bond issue, which sets
up a revolving 1loan fund for rehabilitation, was passed in
1985, and that also was administered by the Rhode Island
Historic Preservation Commission. And, of course, most of you
are familiar with the fact that New York has just recently
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passed a $l 45 b11110n bond issue, called'the'.“EnVironmental‘
Quality Bond Act,f whlch has $250 million for land acgu1s1tlon.
for parks, and historic- preservation- matching grants ‘That is
available for - Nationalol_Register,r vstate -Register,‘efand
‘nonprofit—owned sites. | o
 We urge you . to give your support to this b111 and‘to
i the amendments which are being - discussed There is a pressing
need for a strong statew1de mandate for the protection of our
historlc resources, ‘and we look to you to recognize ' the

,1mportance of the treasures, and to allow for the1r protection'
and maintenance.

Thank you. . ,
 ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN:  Kitty, what is your thought
) about poss1bly a small amount g01ng to a revolving fund?

' - MS. SHULER I th1nk that is something' we are ‘very
interested in as well. That was discussed, I know, at the
hearing on April 27. - - 4 ' '
- ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: Yes. | |
' MS.  SHULER: ~ That has definitely been a very
" successful means of providing funding in other states. ,
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: Particularly for emergencies.
» MS. SHULER: Definitely. That is another possibility,
I think. o o _ . _
'ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: Something that has come up,
-which has also come up on another bill of mine, is the question
with the new tax act, public dollars being used, particularly

'through bond issues, in connection with any kind of a private
group, even though it is a nonproflt private group. Have you
been involved with that at all‘> - Do you have any feelings on-
that? o B ‘

' MS.,SHULER:: I havenﬁt'heard that there are problems.

‘funds’to*pffvaté'nonprbfits;fbutfl”haVen't”heard'of'anYthing.a
I can certainly check and see if the National Trust, for
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example, has any data on that kind of situation You -are'
referring to some sort of a problem because of prlvate funding?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: The tax ~exempt  status, and

because private, even though they are nonprofit,' would be
involved with publlc moneys:. There are questions being ralsed
by the lawyers about the legality of it. I think 1t could go”
either way, but at the moment they. are raising questions,'so I
'Just wondered if that was something you had dealt with. '; .

MS. SHULER: I am not aware of problems, but I do. know ’
-— as I mentloned in my testimony —— that a number of the bond
issues that have been passed are allocating funds to private
nonprofits, and some of them -— the one spe01ficallyv1n Rhode
Island,'for example—; All of the funding is going to private
nonprofits. o | - o
ASSEMBLYWOMAN  OGDEN:  One last question: - 1In
connection with the money for the cultural centers, a really
‘definitive study was done documenting the need‘for,'you Know, a
whole lot more than $50 million. I think it was closer to $250
- million. When David Schwartz had his bill in, he had set forth
the rationale for $50 million, too, I think it was, instead of
$40 million there. I know Union County, for instance, said
that they have some 6000 sites wh1ch they thlnk are worthy of
‘,preserv1ng v
o - Do you have: any idea of how all of this translates
'1nto the whole State, as to what sort of need $40 million
addresses? : . |
MS. SHULER: I don't have numbers. I do know that,
for example, Middlesex County came up with some figures based
on requests they had received. They were actually able to come
up with the amount of money that would have been required based
on requests within a period of a year. Probably Nancy Zerbe,
who is here from the»Office of New Jersey Heritage,‘may have
 some data on that. I do know that Bergen County, Union County,
Middlesex County, and Monmouth County might have some figures
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‘readily at hand, and we could probably extrapolate for some of
the other areas. I Kknow my phone certainly rings off the hook
for requests for these kinds of funds, but_I-don't.have figures
off the top of my head. . | .

ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: Thank you. o :

ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Thank you, Katharine. Al
| Felzenberg, Assistant Secretary of State. - '
ALVIN S8 FETLGZETNSBETR G Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.},Before speaking in favor of this legislation, I have
~something to tell Mrs. Ogden. I am very happy that you enjoyéd
the article on Frank Hodsoll today, but the article did not
mention that when‘ Frank was talking to the grantmakers
‘yesterday, he singled out a few individuals who have made a
- tremendous difference in the cultura1 1andscape of New Jersey.
Of course, he began with the Governor, but second only to the
Governor, he went out of his way to single out Mrs. Ogden, not
only because of this bill and othér’efforts Mrs. Ogen has made
on behalf of the arts in New Jersey, but also beéause of her
commitment to-the arts and education movement. He made some
-reference to the Task Force that is béing set up through your
auspices. I thought you should know that. He asked me to give
you his best. | o | | |

I support this bill, wholeheartedly, Mr. Chairman. As
has been indicated by other witnesses, the capital needs of our
“cultural institutions are tremendous. We have a number of
facilites that are in terrible disarray and disrepair. Many
are collapsing in front of us. _ .

I have with me the Director of the New Jersey
Symph@ny, John Hyer, who is sitting in the back, who has
reminded us many times that his must be the only performing
arts organization in the world that has been rained out
‘indoorsf He has brought before other committees, photographs
of piannﬁ&eq&@ﬁhﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ@@&g@ﬁ&ﬁﬁkﬁbﬁ@hﬁﬁﬁag@%#%&ﬁ&@ﬁﬁiﬁ@&%&ﬁ%ﬁhﬁ%
kind. We think this is a modest attempt to deal with the
capital problems of our institutions.
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I would rather takeyquestions‘than repeat the comments
that have been made by the witnesses. Mrs. Ogden did ask:if We‘
had any proposals that might strengthen the_bill.‘.There'is(,

;indeed, one. I have no problem with the Historic Trust‘  
administering preservation funds under DEP.-‘vaouid'say°that‘-r

'if the functions were ‘separated—- On page 3, paragraph 4,
“where you talk about  the establlshment of the New Jersey
Cultural Center Development and Historic Preservatlon’

Committee—— As long as the sponsor of the bill wiéhes to’éllow
the Trust in DEP to deal with those issues, I see no reason for
this Committee. I would rather see it amended and have the

Arts Council decide the capital needs of the arts institutions.
One thing that has been pointed out by other witnesses
is, the Arts Council does excel in its ability-to‘qet'panels'
together ——vpanels of excellence in their various disciplines.
This is how we operate as it is, and it would not be that
difficult to have our own panel | _ .
: ‘We set this up because this was an attempt by the two5
fsponsors to jo;n‘two very important needs in a very important
“ bond issue. I should also say that the integrity of this bond
issue would be:’that, once it is posted, we will need an
opportunity to allow the'voters‘to judge its merits. It would
~be very nice to see the historical community -and the ‘artsf
community working hand in hand. Many of our cultural halls are
rather old, and some of them are even on the National Register'"
and the State Register, so it would be nice to see the two form
a coalition on behalf of two causesvthat have really been in
need of funds. - k"'>
I would say, as a cautlonary note, the'State'of New
vJersey owns and operates, itself, no cultural centers, so it is
very easy for the Arts Council to be a neutral arbiter-among
the people who come in. With DEP, what this would create-— I
think for the first time, there would be a large~en0ughtgrant'
fund to allew non-State owners of historic sites to apply for

gy
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‘money. I think that i.s‘one oflth'e beautiful things about» this
bill. : R -
| It would also require, I ‘think, some help for Stateu_
© institutions, and I think in putting such a panel together, I
woﬁld be very hopeful that State—owned fac111t1es do not
necessarily have to Judge their own case; that they would have’
~to be held to the same standards by which those who appply to
the State would be judg_ed. I think this could be worbked out
»w1th the two sponsors. -
When I  finish, perhaps John would like to reiterate--
I 'asked the symphony to be here because, unlike so many other
of the groups we fund that have their own "home and necessarily
'have their own critical needs, the Symphony owns no fa0111ty
,It travels to all facilities. It has performed in the best and
the'worst;'the worst of the very best, and the best of the very
worst. I think the Symphony could talk about what impact this
bi‘11 would have for those audiences. _’ We are also goin_g to
require those audiences to help to pass this bond issue, ‘as we

take this case to the ‘people, and I think the Symphony would
have a good sense of where that is, :

' So, in closing, I relterate the support of the
Department of State for this b111 with the amendment I have
proposed and the others which Mrs. Ogden has proposed. I would
be happy to answer any questions you may have. _ .

- ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN’: Do you know what additional
fundmg would be necessary to adrﬁinister these funds through
the Council? .

MR. FELZENBERG . Yes, ma'am. I would hope we could
~allow in the legislatlon part of this money to generate some

staff support. We are going to be assessing a number of
economic factors. We are going to have a number of new
applmtmn& «Coming:: imauddsdikento: - erhaps&0one:or. -

two people adaed to the Arts Council to administer that, ‘and
maybe a third one for secretarial backup. Those would be the




~only costs of administer’ing it. Most of the people who own
- these facilities are already applylng to the Arts Counc11 for

one grant or . the other, so we indeed know them,‘and the f11es -

are indeed extens1ve -But we do need some people to. work w1th”

»the bankers and the archltects and the others who would be on;i

‘this panel, to really do the work It is a different klnd of a
~ competitive process. ' | | RS
o I should alsg say that the beauty of this b111 which

| is why I thlnk of all of the spending bills it is probably thelm"

most cautious and prudent the Legislature could ever post, is-
that matching requirement, is that planning requirement, is the
requirement to have people set priorities. I don't pretend to
say that this bill or any other bill will save every concert
hall we have, and I would be the last to say that it would
also, perhaps;'save every historic building in need of helph
v But, it would force the State to set its priorities in order,
and deal ‘with them one by one. That is how you begin- any
monumental task, and this is going to be monumental. This is
fjust the first‘step,‘but I think it is required, and I support
that aspect - - ' . ' | o
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: I don't know whether with a bond
,issue there is normally "X" percentage for administration. Do
_ you know - that Jlm? (addressing Mr.‘Harkness) '(no_respohse)‘
MR. FELZENBERG: I think it would be helpful if it
were written in, or if there were a provision made in the b111 '
so it will be understood that that is the intent. :
- ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: Whether it should be"'X“ number
of dollars, or percentages? . , -
MR. FELZENBERG: Well, with the grants budget we have
~for the Arts Council, there 1is indeed a percentage of the

cultural projects that has 'to. go for staff. But, often
‘problems inure, during bad economic times, about staff
positions -- getting them filled, getting them obtained.

Bumping rights and‘otherrthings have come up. So, maybe it
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~ would be helpful,‘if this is a bond issue to be administered
 for the life of the funds, that there be at least some people

to administer it. I think we would need three —- at least two}.";

one or two people to handle the grants process, and then some -
ecretar1a1 help _ v o

Now, those three salaries would ,pfObably ecome -to
: $70 000 or $80,000, plus fringes -— something of that Kkind.
Or, a percentage cou1d be done. 1In future periods of economic
decline -- God forbid, but the business cycle does run its wey4
~—- I would not like to see this‘part of this across—the—board,
because I don't want to see State'moneys in this not be spent.
I would like to know that I had some of the people to spend it,
and get on with the work. .

One thing we know about capltal needs is that the
costs do not go-down. So, -it is going to take a while to get
these bonds issued and sold, and. the costs are going to be
mounting I would not like the lack of personnel to affect it,
so it would be helpful to have it in there.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: Maybe that is a questlon we need
to ask some others about, whether it should be actual dollars
or a percentage. 'It is usually a percentage.

MR. FELZENBERG: Yes, it is usually a percentage. I
should say that, although they are not with us today, when Mrs.
Ogden introduced the $50 million capital needs bill a couple of
years ago, the Building Trades Union Council was here --
Charlie‘Maroiante --— and he testified on behalf of the American
Federation of Labor. They very much saw this as part of our
growing interest in eonstruction and jobs in the State. They
saw this as a jobs bill, too. I think we can count on them, as

~well as the business community, to work for passage of this.

The electrical workers were' down. They have a particular

expertise. We have some of the best carpenters in the world

livingamight 43 @and ‘working rwith*thetarchitect
who, I suspect, would have an interest, too.
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: ‘ I think we can put vtogether a very broad—basedﬁ
coalition to show, again, that this is-not a spending b111.per‘
'se; this is a very well- thought—out, -cautious fiscal way to'v
generate three times the amount of the bonds themselves.;~So,fi
Just for the arts, that would be $150 m11110n in spendlng If
you put a matching requlrement in for the preservatlon aspects,'
it would probably be another $100,000 rlght there. .
So, I think we would have a broad- based coalltlon '
,behlnd this bill. ' ' ' ' Y AT
, ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Now, along with the sponser of
- the bill, I havenft heard discussed-- The ameunt of money we
are asking for in this particular piece of legislatioh is quite:
substantial, but it doesn't meet the overall needs. If you put
all of them together, I am sure it would be in the hundreds of
miilions of dollars. However, how would you suggest that' this
money be appropriated'so that all of the counties get a share
of it, ‘and that it doesn't go to one or two countles -
favorlte counties -- and not to some which don't have--
“MR. FELZENBERG: I think this was or1g1na11y in Mrs
Ogden's first bill. I am trying to £ind it here. There was a
requlrement that it be spread around- the State. I can't find
it |
' ASSEMBLYWOMAN_OGDEN: . That was in there..
MR. FELZENBERG: We can put it back. I remember it
was in there. SR o
\ ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: We do have one thing in here,

~ Frank, that the Legislature passes a concurrent resolution v'

before the grants are actually awarded.
MR. ROSEN: The list of grants to be--
ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: I know, okay. |
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: But I believe the issue you are
- raising, we actually had in here in terms-—- ‘
MR. FELZENBERG: It was in the initial bill.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: —-of geegraphicvrepresentation;
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MR. FELZENBERG: There is also another bill that we
4pcerta1n1y would—— | ' ;'fH_A L _"_
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN Maybe that is another amendment
‘we should put .in. CE e e ~",,]"V BRI
| MR, FELZENBERG | we'll'try- to find the last bill and
put it in. o - - B o
ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO You may have trouble getting
vsupport for it if you don' t. A , B
' MR. FELZENBERG No, it was ralsed at the tlme. It
wass{indlcated that certain counties had three or four
facilities right now, and certain counties didn't have‘any; and
" how Vere we going 'to'blse'e to it that the entire population
shafed in the benefits of whatever was spent. You are
"absolutely right. It was 1n there | | -
' - Now, since then,' the Legislature did pass " Senator
Lynch s bill, which required the Arts Council to designate
regional arts centers. We hoped at that time, oncevthat‘was"
 passed, depending upon the money coming with this bill, that
| the‘eight} or six, or whatever'they were, regional arts centers
that were designated, if they did their homework, would be able
fto apply,~and‘that would see that it was spread out. Now we
haVe this bill without any imoney behind = it, but 'we are
’designating. So, that's something. o

- But, an amendment here-- You could indeed say that no
 more than two projects in any county were eligible, or that the
'“nmney had to be spent throughout the State -- throughout the

- regions. _
-1 should tell"you, Mr. Chairman,v that we have 21
~counties, and I don t purport to say that we would, or should,
have 21 regional arts centers Therells going to have to be

- some teamwork, and that- would,be helpful. Itvwould force a lot
- of oommunﬁ&iesmtpwgexg&oge$h§@m
- ASSEMBLYMAN " GARGIULO:

County, where I come from, because I think the fellow who wrote
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the book about the cultural desert was referring to Hudson .
County—-— - ‘ A o o
' MR. FELZENBERG:- - Well; I don' t think so. e
ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO ——when he wanted us to take a.
’d1fferent direction. - v . . o
MR. FELZENBERG: There are a couple of thlngs about "

'tyour county that could be very helpful, whlch I hope you can

help us with. I am not even asking for money _now. This
summer, the Metropolltan Opera is going to be coming to Hudson
County,  for free —- to the people of that county, - at leerty
State Park. ~The Arts Council, for the first time in its
history, has tried its hand at —-- I won't say being a
presenter.' We don't’necessarily genefate any art, but we have
- asked six of our theaters to perform a complete summer season
at Liberty State Park. They are going to be there; they are
going to be free to the people of Hudson County. We also have
a number of Arts in the Parks Programs at Liberty State Park
anyway. Hudson is a real jewel, and in many ways it has gotten
the short shrift, not only from -- I don't think Mason Gross
| had you in mind -- not only from that book, but from stand—up
comics. Hudson is changlng ‘ _

" ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Absolutely. o

MR. FELZENBERG: Its people have always supported the
arts, and its legislators have been very generous to us.

_ ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: I am truly glad to hear that.

MR. FELZENBERG: 1In fact, I find it hard to imagine

any bill passing that didn't have something in it for Hudson
County. Hudson has its ways, just remember. : )
‘ MR. FELZENBERG: I wonder -- it may be out of order
for me —- but John did want to go on record. He doeSn’t have
‘any testimony, but he is in the back, and he is the user of all
of these halls. At eome point today, perhaps he could
interject his thoughts. | o : L

ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO Why don't we let him come. up
right now. Okay, John. ’ ' ‘
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| .~ MR. FELZENBERG: All right. John?
JOHN L. HYER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. ,
'  ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Please just state your name for
_the record.. . | - o
'MR. HYER: Sure. I .am John L. Hyer,. Executive
Director of the New Jersey Symphony, and also President of Art
'Pr1de, which is interested in this sort of thing. o
Yes, I am delighted to testify in support of thlS'
legislatlon My mus1c1an5j wou1d have my head if I did
otherwise, and so would the stagehands, because we are working
in conditions which, quite fraﬁkly, are life threatening, in
some cases. You may recalllin'thevpaper, that a young lady
from the orchestrabfell down an elevator-shaft. That Should be
impoSsiblé, I would think, in this day and age. Fortunately,
shé was a very thin, 1light girl, and the fall only smashed the
bones in her feet. She survived the fall, and she is going to
be all right. S | |
| But, this has happened more than once. I think that
unless we do something immediatelyy we could be in for some
rather bad disasters. I have been trying to keep this kind of
under the cover just here in the State of New Jersey, but I am
telling ybu, it is a 'very, very potentially dangerous
situation, where a lot of people could get hurt if the wrong
things just happen to conspire together.
| . The other thing I would like to say is, Assemblywoman
Ogden put it absolutely to the'point.' We are spending a great
deal: of taxpayers’ money on the arts in this'State, and we
'should, because New Jersey is'an'important part of this entire
Northeast Corridor, and the people of this State should be able
to take advantage of these kinds of artistic endeavors like
anybody else. ‘But, to spend the money on programs, and ignore
the physical needs, is the wrong way to go. I am not saying we
~ should : have*iles$imoney  for programmingyumot atiaky:

~ time has come, with the support for programming in very good

shape, for us to address the facility problem.
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'The other thing I would say is, in several cases, the
facilities where - the New Jersey eSymphony-~p1ays just barely
escape the point where you can't fix them.r The Trenton -War
Memorial just put on a new roof, but it is going to cost a half’
a million[ maybe a million, to replace what did not need to be
replaced. I am talking about the ornate plaster. So,’it is-
costing us a tremendous amount of money because of the delay in
the repair and renovation of these facilities. I think
eveﬁtuaily they‘ will be repaired. There is just too much

interest out there in them not to do it.
| The Symphony Hall is another case in point. It is an
'>enormous building. It has had tremendous water damage, and it
continues to have water damage. How deeply the problem°g0es, I
~don't know, but I wouldn't be a bit surprised if the same thing
won't happen in Symphony Hall that happened‘in the John Harms
Englewood Plaza. One morning we arrived to find “that the
- entire wall had fallen in on the seats. What if there had been
an audience, and we had played an extra loud piece of music?
They would have been killed. |
| The situation is grave, and it has been grave since 1
have been here, which is about seven years, and it gets worse
by the month. All you need is one enormous rainstorm. The
curtain, and that sort of thing, when there 1is a 1lot of
‘water-— Some of these halls are going to suffer greatly.

So, I encourage the passage .of this bill. I think it
will be met enthu51astlcally by the voters. I know it will be
met enthus1ast1ca11y by the labor unions, the stagehands, the
carpenters, the electricians. Many of them have to work in
these conditions. “ | o -

I would be glad to answer any questlons Basically,
-we live in these halls.

ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Thank you. Maureen, 1is there
anything you want to say? . o L ‘

ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: No, thank you.
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- MR. HYER:' Thank you L
MR,‘FELZENBERG. ‘I thank you all for your time.
| ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Is there anyone else who would
like to test1fy7 o R ;f'.r-.f. BRI
‘NANCY L. 2 E-RFB Ei: I would. I'am‘Nancy‘Zerbe'from
DEP. e T S ER
- ASSEMBLYMAN,GARGIULO Please come up, Nancy.
. MS. ZERBE: Hello. I am Nancy Zerbe, Admlnlstrator of
. DEP* s Offlce of New Jersey Herltage o -
ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Did you get that? (Speaking to
| Hearlng Reporter) |
- HEARING REPORTER: I did,. _thank you. .

MS. ZERBE: The Office of New Jersey Heritage is a New
Jersey State historic preservatlon office. First, I would Iike
to commend and ‘'support the efforts to allocate money both for
cultural centers and for h1stor1c preservatlon As several
speakers}have mentloned,vthere was recently an Assembly hearing
to talk about the needs in historic preservation. That packed
~room, and all of«the'testimony, oertainly‘testified how great

the needs are. o '

I would llke to. qulckly cover two points: One, some
suggested amendments, 'and two, 'some 1nformat10n concerning
those needs. | - o .
 First, as to the amendments, I have a letter in which
I have outllned'my amendments. The letter is going to each of
“the sponsors, and I have a copy of that for the Committee
members here' In addltlon, before I highlight some of those
points, what I would like to do is go over some additional
things that were . brought up today
’ I would support the addltlon of criteria for the
historio section. I think this is espec1a11y important when
you‘talkﬂabout demolition. I know that demolition 1s‘one of
the  items™in~the “Gefirition  fot ronstruction’ "

important to have criteria in there in terms of when demolition
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would be funded. Also, acquisition. 1 would support 1nc1ud1ng?
that, but, again, I think we would want criteria as to when it
would be appropriate to fund acqulsltlon -

' I would also support the 50/50 matching grant. All of’
the grants my office‘administers, whether they‘are survey or
planning or acquisition -- when and if the Federai gévernment'

does give Federal acquisition deVe}dpment grants -- are On'a 

50/50 matching basis. I would also encourage inclusion Of‘the
word “restoration." Numerous times throughout the bill when
there is talk about the type of work to be funded,irestoration
is excluded. I think it should be part of it. v

Finally, I would support the idea of a percentage of
the money going'for‘a revolving fund, so that this money,w111
recycle. - '

In terms of some of my points, I encourage that the
bill be specifically :worded 'so that funding is to go to
buildings listed on the New Jersey State Régister ‘When  the
Register was set up 'in 1970, it was very clear that it was
intended that that would be the cream of ‘the crop of hlstorlc_
propertles, that in the law there 1is ~protect10n from public
projects for properties on the Register. 1In additibn, the law
states that no State funds shall be expended for( or in aid of,
acquisition, preservation, ‘restoration, or maintenancé as a
historic site of any area, site, structure, or object, unless
and until the same shall be approved for incldSion.'in, the
Reglster of historic places. » B

The way the law is currently written, it gives either

or. A historic site is either one that is on the Register, or

is historic under the Land Use Law. To be consistent with our
earlier State Reglster Law, I would encourage you to say that
historic is one on the Reglster

In terms of the administration -- and several speakers
have addressed the administration -— the historic part -- I
would certainly support the involvement ~0of the New Jersey
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Historic Trust, but would also like‘to offer what is perhaps
another way for that money to be adm1n1stered I do agree w1th '
,several of the speakers —— Kltty and Al Felzenberg - in ther_
» sense of the 1nterdepartmenta1 ‘approach belng a good approach '

When you talk about h1stor1c preservation, you are talklng ‘the

cultural end of it ——-the hlstorlc sometimes houses a museum —-
‘but you ‘are also talklng economic redevelopment So, I think
the input of a11 of the dlfferent agen01es, plus citizens,
would be good. ; . ,' .
-What I would encourage is the involvement of the New

Jersey Historic Trust as a member of that committee, and that
the committee be truly an 1nterdepartmenta1 either committee or
Task Force, rather than under any one department, that you
still have the review in the same way it 1is structured right
now. Right now, the cultural are reviewed by the Arts Council,
and for the historic it was going to be reviewed by the
Historic Sites Council;f I would say instead it should be the
~‘Historic Trust, but then I .think that those two'bodiesﬁ which
have the expertlse,'could‘still review‘the projects, go to the
Interdepartmental ~ Task  Force, which would have the
respon51b111ty to make the final decision as to which projects
get funded. Then you resolve the problem that Al mentioned of
"DEP having both the historic preservation programs and also
hav1ng all of the State—owned historic sites. :
- - What I would then say is, the final step is “that the
' Interdepartmental Committee has = the right to make the
decisions, with -awards being made by the appropriate
officials. For thekart, it would be-- The awards would be
‘announced',andv‘made by‘ the Secretary 'of State, and for the
historic preserVationviprojects, it would be the :New ~Jersey
~ State Historic Preservation Office, who is the Commissioner of
DEP. | e _ C

‘ WPEST U To gobrief Ty toi the "Historie " Trust “versus the
Council, they were bothbset"up in 1969 —- '70 roughly -- to be
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within the Department of Environmental Protection, to deal with
historic 'preservatiOn.'programs. The reason I say substitute
the’Trust for the Council's involvement, is that the Council
~does environmental reviews. They review projects -- public
_projécts —- that are going to affect resourses on;kthe;
Register. The Trust is the existing mechanism to fund historic
'»presérvation projects. at the State level, so even though they

hardly have any money -- at this point, a $20,000 a year
appropriation —— they do have the mechanism for reviewing grant
projects.

v “Finally, I would also support the proposal to expand'
the historic ©preservation component to involve priVate,
nonprofit organizations. We see, statewide, that these’
organizations are very active in preserving our historic
structure. I think that even a small amount of money could
benefit these projects. | '

‘The second major point is the need for capital money.
In October, 1984, my office did a study to see how much the
need = was for both = government buildings and also
- private-nonprofit. At that point, we contacted each county and
" asked for input. Based on the material we received, the
estimate for the needs of those two types of projects was $76.6
million.  More recent material seems to indicate that the need
is as high, if not higher. Again, the New Jersey Trust,
despite the fact they only have an annual allocation of
$20,000, receives numerous inquiries, both in writing and over
-the phoné. Many of our recent inquiries were in the,tange of
$250,000 to $500,000 per structure.

Also, as Kitty mentioned, Middlesex vCounty and
Monmouth County have done recent studies of their needs. ,In
‘Middlesex, they estimate jus% for stabilization it would be -
$4.4 million. - In Monmouth, they estimate for the public
projects it would be $5 million. For the 24 State—owned
historic sites, the anticipated needs for the next three years
is $9.2 million. | '
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Even though those are Just bits of information, I
-would like to let you know that my office is planning on doing
a comprehen31ve»—— another polling, like the one we.did;in 1984
—— to find out the needs, -both because there is the State
‘proposal to fund historic preservation, and also because the
- National Conference of State Historic Preservation Oofficers is
'looking ‘at a proposal to reinstitute the Federal acqu1s1tion
development money. '

ﬁ I would basically 1like to conclude by saying that ‘New
~Jersey DEP does support this legislation, with amendments, and
~‘that as the State's professional historic preservation staff,
we would be willing to answer any questions or provide any help
in amending the legislation
| Thank you. L | _

ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: -Maureen, do you have anything?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: Yes. . .What is your feeling,
Nancy, about having a small part of it being set aside for a
revolving fund, say, low -interest, as opposed'to the matching
grant? You know, -as I described earliér, the need for
emergency action and the fact thatvgroups are just being formed
to save some buildings. I don't know whether we would run into
the problem of it not being on the list then.

MS. ZERBE: Well, there is a provision in the current
requlations that we can award a grant with the condition that
the applicant agrees to register the property; So, we could

get around that. Basically, I would support it -- the
revolving fund -- especially now with there being no public
money for so long. There are a lot of needs. Thers ‘are

numerous buildings here in the State where they need, real
quickly, a roof, w1ndows, etc.

» ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN To be on the New Jersey
Register-- . Is. that ‘incumbent on someone to come to you and ask

to be Tisted;or>do* you‘have‘a“totsih11st1ngJ T e



MS. ZERBE: ©No, it is a constantly grOWing list. An
‘individual organization can come to us and say, "We want to be
on the Register, or a lot of our nominations come from—- ‘We

- fund comprehen31ve citywide, countywide, surveys and, as a

result of those surveys, the town or county will 1dent1fy the
most'important resources, and will come back year two -for a
grant to nominate them. - T S

. ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN Now, in terms of, say, an
emeégéncy—— I am just trying to think through—— To be on the
‘list to gqualify for funding in terms of what you' are
'récomménding, how long does that take? Is that process--— o

MS. ZERBE: Oh, it is a long process, because it goes
for staff review and then review by a State Review Board. But,
what we just did with the New Jersey Historic Trust-- Last
fall, they funded a small project, which a building'needed a
roof badly. It was not on the State Register. What they did
was agree to fund it. First there was staff input from my
office as to whether or not it met the criteria for inclusion.
With that evaluatioh,fpart of the funding agreement was that
they would agree to process the nomination. = | ’

- ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: In terms of matching funds, as I
recall, = your office has had in-kind contributions,' like
volunteers for a number‘of hours. 'Is that something ydu would
also be thinking of in connection w1th this, as oppoSed to
actual dollars? . “

MS. ZERBE: I think it would be good. We do try to
encourage financial commitment in our ranking of projects.
Projects with more cash match rank higher. That is one of many
in our criteria, just because it shows a stronger commitment.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: So that could be part of the
criteria we are talking‘about that is lacking?

| MS. ZERBE: Yes. - \

ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: How many are currently on the
list? - I realize it is a growing list, but how many sites and
buildings are.currently on it?
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MS. ZERBE: I don't have the exact number off the top
~of my head but it is approximately 800 individual, and— I am'
not sure of the number of historic districts, but the districts
range from four properties to 2000. | B
| ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: Well, they might not all need

itv but, like, I know at the hearing —- as I said earlier ——
the - person who ‘was - speaklng on behalf of Unlon County sa1d
there were 6000 just in Union County —— important sites and

ostructures. (inaudible comment_from Ms. Shuler in the audience
at this point) Okay, so out there, there are a whole lot more
than just 8002. |

MS. ZERBE: Yes. _

MS. SHULER (still from audlence) There are locally
registered districts, too. : ,

ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: But, the locally registered ones
wouldn t be on the list? : '

MS. ZERBE: Not on our State Reglster, no.

- ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: You think it should be limited
to just the State list? _ |

MS. ZERBE: I do, because of the way the law ‘was
written. Also, I think that was the intention, for the State
to say, "We are setting up the State Register, and these are
the properties most important to us. If we are going to fund
any work on historic buildings, these are the ones we have said
are the most important by designation, and‘these‘are also the
ones we are going to protect under State law."

ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Don't you think that some local
communities think that their projects are kind of important
also? '

MS. ZERBE: Well, it is not that it is not their
projects. The State Reglster designates properties that are
significantwatmthawStateuwgountymwonwloca;wlevel.
| *“KSSEMBLYMAN “GRRGTULO: ™"
Don't you think that some local communities think that their
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sites'are,significant?v I mean,,they may not‘agree;withvthe'.-"

~State. o : Co :
MS. ZERBE: They may d1ffer w1th the State cr1ter1a7

"recourse7 ‘
MS ZERBE ' They could des1gnate them local landmarks,;

ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: nght ‘Do they ‘have =any,g‘,

'but, agaln, if they d1d——‘ The State cr1ter1a is very broad 1n“-

s1gn1flcance, both architectural and h1stor1c, and 1t can be at:
a natlonal State, or local level. v L ST

'ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Maureen, is there anythlng else7’

ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: No, thanks.

ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: ' Nancy, thank you very much

‘MS. ZERBE: Okay. _ _ , : S

, ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: I  think there was another

speaker. Please come up. (motioning to someone in the
audience) Please state your name. We want to pick itLuP bn"
 the recorder . o | |

ANN KLEMME: My name is Ann Klemme. I am the Chairman

of the New Jersey Historic Trust. I think everybody has sort
of done .myqtvestifying’ for me this afternoon. I congratulate -
"Mrs. Ogden on the introduction of this bill, because we all
know h0w* desperately moneYS for both culture and historic
preservatlon are needed. | o
, Mrs. Ogden's amendments have covered all of my
coneerns, I am glad that those who have testified agreed that
the New Jersey Historic Trust is the apprbpriate' body ‘to
administer the historic preservation portion of the bond
funds. I support Mr. Felzenberg s proposal that panels be
app01nted to assist in reviewing grant appllcatlons :Members
of the ‘Trust have discussed using that means, and are hvery
comfortable with it. o | ’
I approve of the idea of 1nclud1ng prlvate, nbnprofit
organlzatlons to recelve moneys. I approve of the idea of
having these be 50/50-match1ng grants, and i-like‘the’idea of
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'.‘the’revolving loan fund. The Historie-Trust,'in its long-range
' plann1ng process that has been going on for the last two.
months, had de51gnated as one of our objectlves to establlsh an
emergency loan fund, because we felt it was so badly needed.
.:} Unless there  are ‘questions, I_ will Just sayi 1
apprec1ate the opportunlty for 1nput in- tallorlng this bill.
| ASSEMBLYWOMAN-OGDEN " One question, Ann. 1In terms-ofv
what Nancy Zerbe ’said that they favor just using what is on
 the, New Jersey Hlstorlc Reglster, what would be your group s
feellng about that? ‘ : ' , ,
MS. KLEMME: We, in our limited experience —— the five
of' us who are new appointees -- have only worked with
"structures that were either approved to go on the Register, or;
that Nancy' s office had asserted were e11g1b1e I think if yon»

refer to-- I don't know the Municipal Land Use Law, but I
think State Historic Reglster status is 1mportant
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: How do you feel -- if we have it

on a matchlng basis —- about the in-kind volunteers? .
~ MS. KLEMME: I am in favor of in-kind. In my own

communlty, I had a historic survey some years ago where in- k1ndv
was very 1mportant to our being able to br1ng it off.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: It probably wouldn't have been
done without it. : o T

MS . KLEMME: It would not.

ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Are you finished, Maureen?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: Yes. |
v ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO ‘Thank you, Ann. Is there
‘anyone else? (affirmative response) . ‘ o
ANN RUSSELL: I am Ann Russell. I do not have any
prepared testimony, but I would just like to go on record as
the President of the Board  of Trustees of the New Jersey
Chamber Music Society and Director of Development for the
WilliamsGarlos:Wikliams!Genter forithesArtssins Rutherford: \
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1 would Jjust 11ke to commend you for your concern forA

- the regional fac111t1es throughout the" State,, ‘which vare‘:j
- deteriorating. I can't add verygmuch to.what.John Hyerﬂhadﬁto,”

~ say. He really told it the way it is.- The longer we wait, the

- more we will have to do. A bill in this ‘amount would’Certainiy":t

' help drastlcally to lower ma1ntenance and 1nsurance costs,vand'y
"would encourage more public and private partnership o ,
’ ‘The Center has just received its feas1b111ty study'ib
from the fund raising firm, ‘and they recommend,that.we go after

- half public and half private funds. That is the only way we
can do it. The New Jersey Chamber Musicf Society also has

difficulty finding suitable auditoriums to _ perform in

throughout the State. As you know, it is”one of the premier
organizations in the State. - N B v
Thank you very much. Do you have any questions? (no
 response) ' l . |
' ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Thank you, Ann, and thank'you,
Assemblywoman Do you have something else? : »n,
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: I Just have one question I would
like.to;ask Al Felzenberg. Al, it was my understanding from
- what Nancy Zerbe said that she would favor keeping what we have
on page 3 here —— thistInterdepartmental Committee e—,changing,
on,page 4, the recommendations to the Historic Trust instead of
the Historic Sites Council. As I understand what you had to:
‘say,_you'said that if it were the New Jersey Historic Trust,
'_you didn t think the Committee was necessary I just wonder
what your reaction is. : . o
MR. FELZENBERG: Mrs. ‘Ogden, if you are asking for
' advice, or for my thoughts, I mean, you either put them
together, or you .separate them. - I can 1live with either
situation, but what I find a little difficult, especially in
the years that follow us, as new Legislaturesv and new
administrations come in, ‘is, you are going"to{.have a new
structure here which is g01ng to be,.what, a super committee
over the two committees? E |
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The argument to Separate them, as I understood it, ‘was
that the Trust “had in place' the mechanism to review
applications that come before it for funding of es'sent‘i‘allyk
~historic sites. I agreed with that, and I supported this bond
‘issue as a way of combmmg two 1mportant needs. That is |
perfectly fine. I suggest that as long as we agree to that,;

then let the ‘Arts Council do what it does and abolish the third
committee I just see an overlappmg layer of Jurlsdlctlon. I'-
see the Arts Council and DEP agaln sitting down together ‘and
getting into each other's areas. I thought the whole argument
about separating them was that DEP will do what it does well,
"and we will do what we do well. ‘

The - existing committee that the billoutlined on page

3, did, indeed, make provisions for DEP to participate. It
included  their representatives. It had them on an
-all- encompassmg _ committee. I  would assume that that

committee, had it been drafted would have retained its own
staff, and would have done the job. It would have had two
panels, hopefully, and it wduld have been administered-- You
have to administer it someplace What the Secretary of State
told me this morning on the phone that she would outrlght
oppose, was an in but not of superstructure that no Cabinet
. member ~ had any ability to control, in any possible
administrative way.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: Put it in the Treasury?

.~ MR. FELZENBERG: Well, she would oppose that, too.
So, I mean, ‘you are either putting it in one area or in another
area. We trust our professionals and our peers; I hope they
trust us. 'That" is . why we thought that that Committee that
would have dealt with the $90 million, by having various:
panels, was fine. If the Trust is going to be doing their own
thin'g, fine,v too. Let's get on with it; let's pass the bond
issue; " letdsvihavedithis £-\f§abr'oad,_rhase“”‘ ‘coalition:ithats talk
about.
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We get along very well with Nancy and the people over
there. I am ' concerned about future adm1nlstrat10ns I am
concerned about terrltorl.al disputes. I am concerned about_ '
confusion in the field, trying to explain to the voters why you

‘are going to have three structures doing something. You are -

going to have more people involved in this if you keep thls'
'super umbrella than you have w1th some of the real bond issues
you're pass1ng —-— the 1large numbers, the ones I have heard~‘
talked about for baseball, for prisons, for bridges, and for
»other thlngs. I mean, they seem to get by with four' or five
'people who can make the decisions. We certainly can get by.
The fewer people involved, the faster the money can
get out. If there is an emergency out there, I would like i:o
see the money out as soon as possible. Any disputes that
happen with any panel»s—-' This is going to become a Supreme
Court, in a way. So, I would say one way or the other. Either
keep it as it is, with the provision that is already in .there
Vthat the two Departments will cooperate-— I would house it
where it 1is, because this began as an arts ~ bill. The
historical community came to us when the‘Lynch bond issue was
in trouble a few years ago, and Senator Lynch was concerned
" about helping history, and we said, "Fine, the broader the
coelition, the better." I would rather see you go with this
than have two separate bond issues. If you had two separate
bond issues, you would house one in one Department and one in
the other. ' . ,
\ I would like to see that approach, or the way you have

it. : _ :
o ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: Would it be your feeling, Al,
that if there 1is an overlap -- for instance, as we said
earlier, ‘there are cultural “'centers that are ‘histori-cally
~ important -- that it would be whatever the prime purpose was?

If it is a cultural center, then they would come to the Arts
Council. | ’
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MR. FELZENBERG: Well what s 1nterest1ng, Mrs. 0gden,

is, T see two other trends g01ng on.. 1. just talked to'one
cultural 1nst1tutlon, and while we were dlscuss1ng it, I said’
. "Have you glven any thought to 901ng on the National Register
and/or the State 1lst°" The answer was, "We have, but we would:
‘rather not‘ We are an arts center first and foremost. We are
happy that we are old and that we have a proud tradltlon, but
let's get us the money and get our performances on."_ So,.I see
~ both things. ; ' :
I have also seen the Trenton War Memorlal as well as
the Newark Symphony Hall, rush to. get on the list because they
felt it would somehow enhance their chances of applying twice.
‘vI can'‘t speak for all the people out there, but I have seen the'
piano legs going through the stages. | I' think what concerns
-~ us—— We are not 1nterested in knocklng down old buildings; I
mean, God, no, we're not. v But. I think the article you
mentioned was btalking about our historic plades -~ our
revolutionary structures, our historic'buildings, museums, and
things of that'nature, Some of those concert halls can qualify
if ~they were built as concert halls. With others, you are
talking about adaptive reuse. . |

So, 'If do see some problems here. I would either
separate them -- I think it is a little‘silly to have a bond
issue for $40 million and a bond issue for $50 million —— or I
- would keep it as it is. But, you know, if we are going to
: separate'them,‘let'S'separate them; if we are going to put them

‘together, let's put them together. I am just concerned about
the tug of war that,may follow us. I don't think it is a good
- thing to leave to our successors. They are the ones who‘are
" really going to have to wrestle with it. ‘ ,
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: ’ J1m was just asking, along the

lines of the question I asked. earller, ‘who determines. what. themﬂu'

primary-use g
.used"as a cultural center, then even though it 1is historically

' significant, it would come—-
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MR. FELZENBERG: All right, well, okay. The same-
~ question you asked Nancy. The owner decides what its uses are.

: going to be. That is how we always operated If McCarter Just‘—‘-‘=

tells me their first and foremost goal in that theater is to B
put on the best plays they can, with the best performances they

can, for the broadest number of people, that that is their
mission as a theater —— I mean, they are proud that they“are-rn
a historic community -- a historic community that had one’ofj
the: first and most active historic preservatlon ord1nances in
the State, they are proud of that, and they certalnly prefer

this beautiful building -- then they could have a new

structure, and they went to a great deal of effort to have
creative reuse of that beautiful facility, but they tell me
'they are an arts center. George Washington did nOtdsleep in
‘McCarter Theater, nor, to our Kknowledge, did any other
Presidents. That is not their mission. But if Allaire State
Park would come in and  say, "Our mission is a historic
structure; our mission is an old v111age,"'that is indeed what
it is. Although we are very proud we can put on craft fairs,
we can put on Arts in the Parks in Allaire State Park, and do
that, the owner determines the use, it would seem to me.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: So, may we restrict applicants ’
to one of the other? | : o S
MR. FELZENBERG: I think that would be very helpful.
Among legislators, you're asking about double-dipping, and I
think, yes,‘you could put it in there that you require one or
the other. I have a feeling that some of the groups thought
they could double-dip, and that is why they are rushing to get
on thlS list. Yeah I think that's-- . | ,
One thing did not come up today, and again speaking in

favor of history, I would say that regarding your survey-- You
'did a survey some years ago -- the Historical American
Buildings Survey --— in 1935, durlng the New Deal. That was the

last time you really surveyed all of New‘- Jersey's



historic sites, and half of the sites'have'disappeéred since
'1935. . That is an important thinq, because if we do another
}stu&y[iﬁ the year 2000, I hope“our'existing structures will
still be around. Thatbis why it is important‘to get.oniwith:it.
. Regarding the jurisdiction, you know, two pots or one
pot, but not three, pleasé. ,1The' government is complicated
enough. | . N e -
| ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Any more questions?
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: No, I don't have any more
questions. w ‘ ' ' : |
ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Thank you.
MR. FELZENBERG: Thank you. |
ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: I want to thank everyone for
téstifying, because I think the input is valuable. I think we
are moving toward a‘very_gbdd‘bill. I am sure that before we
are finished it will be SOmething we can all be proud of.
| Assemblywoman Ogden, thank you for coming’ down to
testify, and staff, thank you. ' »
ASSEMBLYWOMAN OGDEN: And, thank you, also.
ASSEMBLYMAN GARGIULO: Have a good day.

(HEARING CONCLUDED)
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ASSEMBLY

COMMITTEE Amendments
_ASSEMBLY _Bill No. 3199
_ Amend: | ‘

Page Sec. - Line

1 - Title -~ 3 Omit "$90,000,000.00" insert "$120,000,000.00"
1 Tile 4  Omit'and"insert™" ‘
1 Title 6 After "State" insert ", and the construction and

renovation of public libraries”

1 Title ¢ Omit "a fund® insert "funds"
1 Title . 8 Omit "that fund® insert "those funds"
1 1 2 Aftér "Prese'rvation"‘ insert "and Public Libraries”
"2 2 after o
15 ’lnsez"t nes: subsection as follows: -

"f, In addition, there exists a significant need to
© provide expanded and improved public library facilities

for the people of the State;”

N
~N

19 Omit "£." insert "g."
2 2 2 Omit *and” insert " also after "projects” insert “and
public libraries” ‘ ‘
LI 27 after "bonds" insert "for the purpose of iawarding
R . A
b 4 k28 after "to" Insert "paragraph (3) and (#) of"; also Omit
"act” Insert "subsection". .
4 & 30 ‘ arter "anv" insert "of these"
5 7 1 after "under" inser: “section & of"
5 8 2 éfter "provisions" insert "of section ~’+"‘
5.8 | v Omit "fund" Insert "Culwural Center Develqpment. and-
Historic Preservation Fund"
5 9 2 Omit "S90,0()0,QO0.00’f insert "SlZO,f)O0,00Q.OO"
5 9 4 After ";reSe'rvation" vinser‘i. "and public vlﬂ/ibrar_v

" construction ang renovation” -

X
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 ASSEMBLY .

.- COMMITTEE A’men‘dments

g ASSEMELY Bill No. 3199
'Amend: ‘

Page Sec.. Line

5. 9 10 After "State” insert " and. 4
. $30,000,000.00 :for State grants for. the cost of
constructing or- renovating public libraries, to be
. éllocat_ed in accordance with the provisibns of the
s"New Jersey Library Constmction Incentive Act", P.L.
1973, .381 (C. 18A:74=14 et seq.)"
[3 107 3 After "Preservation" insert *and Public Libraries”
8 18 2 omit "a' insert "two"; also omit "fund," iﬁsen "funds.
Of the proceeds, $90,000,000.00 shall be held in a
v sepafaté fund” V
8 18 . &  Omit"" Before "The" insert "and $30,000,000.00 shall
‘ be held in a sepérate fund, which shall be known as the
- "New ‘Je’rse_\' Library Construction lncemive Fund.™;
" Omit "of this fund"
g8 18 6 Omit "fund” insert "funds"

3 19 after

2K
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ASSEMBLY

COMMITTEE Amendments
© _ASSEMBLY _Bill No. _3199_
Amend: : o

Page Sec. Line

9 Insert new subsection as follows:
“b. The moneys in the "New ;‘lersey Librarfv

Constmc;tion Incentive Fund"' are spe;ifically dedicated
and shall be applied to the cost of the purposes set
forth in ‘t.he "New Jersey Library Construction
Incentive Act", P.L. 1973, c.381 (C. 18A:74-14 et seq.),
a.nd all> such moneys  are appropriated for those
purposes, and no such moneys shall be exf)ended for
those purposes, e};cept as otherwise authorized ‘b_\' this
act, without ’the‘ specific appropriation thereof by the
Legislature, -but bonds may be issued :as heréin
provided, notwithstanding that the L‘egi‘slamre has not
adopted an éct making a speéific‘ appropriation of any
of the moneys." v

8 19 10 Omit "b." insert "c."

& 19 i3 After "Fund™ insert “"and the "New Jersev Librarv
Construction Incentive Fund™ ‘

g8 19 17 Omit "c.” insert "d."

8 19 -9 »Afie:' "Fund™ 'mse:r; "and the ”Ne(r Jersev Libraryv

Construction Incentive Func™

8 19 22 - Omit "fund"” insert "funds"
12 24 & Omit ","
16 Box 2 . After "Preservation" insert "and Public Libraries"

IX
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| ASSEMBLY |
COMMITTEE Amendments
. w' )
' ASSEMBLY_Bill No. _3199
-\mend ’

Page Sec.  Line

16 Box 4  After "Preservation” insert "and Public Libraries”
16 Box - &  Omit "$90,000,000.00" insert "$120,000,000.00"
16 Box 9  Omit"and" insert ","

16 Box 13 ~ After "State” insert " and sso.oob,ooo.oo for State
v gl;ants for the construction and renovation‘ of public
_ libraries” ’ ,

16 Box 16 Omit "596,000,000.00" insert "$120,000,000.00" -

16 Box ~ 21  Omit “and" insert ","' _

16 Box 24  After "State" insert " and $30,000,000.00 for State
granr;s for the construction and renovatioh of public
libraries™ | |

16 Box’ 2426 . On line ‘24,’omit "Awards will be"; omit linés 25 and 26

entirely.

‘NOTES. TO PRINTER: On page 3, sectiorn. 3, line #7,
correct f.he spelling of "benefit" in Roman _
On page' 10, section 23, line 63, coérecu/speumg of
"bonds" in Roman ‘ -

On page 11, section 23, line 101, correct the spelling of
"trustees"‘in Roman

On page 11, section 23, iine 111, correct the spelliné'of

"hereof" in Roman

¢X
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ASSEMBLY -
COMMITTEE Amendments
e -
, _ASSEMBLY _Bill No. 3199
‘Ameljd: | ' ‘
Page Sec.l Line = -
| NOTES TO PRINTER (Continved)
On pagé 12, section 23,.line 139, insert ".” after "h"
On page"l'6,vsection 28,‘ »lix;'xe 18, correct the speiling of
"a'pprovél" in Rorﬁan | o :
Change Svnopsis in Roman to read as follows:
ARTS AND CULTURE

Desigﬁated the "New Jersey Cultural Cente’r‘.»
Development and Historic Preservation and Public
Libraries Bond Act" and authorizes issuance 6,’ bonds in .-

the amount of $120 million.

X



